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April 9, 1963

! : 1
. . |
Attorney General Remsey Clark _ S ; ‘

Justice Department
Washington, D.C.

o e
- i o
. . .

. RN |
[ o }]
a2 IIN T

\\

 Dear Attorney General Clark:

On Sunday a! srnoon, April 7, 1968, driving north on Interstate 71
~ 4n Ohio, near the Ashland exit sometime between 1:00 and 1:30 P.H.
. wWas a white male driving a car with an-Alabama license plate 3-34%652. :
- His car was a very old model. very pale blue (almost white because it was so
- faded) with a top entirely rust covered and almost solid red-rust color. |
 He drove at speeds of from 70-90 miles per hour, heading north. He ettracted ‘ "
- my ettention first when he passed me, with his right han

covering his face,
then cut his car immediately in front of me. On a very foolish and dangerous 0
. impulse indeed,I followed him for about half an houvr. Zzch time that he passed

another car, his righ® hand went up to cover his face. From his speed - L/
and attenpt to conceal his profile had the uacanny feelinz that he

was.in interstate flight for some reason, and was trying to avoid

being recognized. At the lower part of his back windos was the sign -
KXK 2---. I could not see the last three numbers clearly. These were.
: black numbers about 2% to 3 inches high.

Please check the driver of Alabara 3-34€52. Could he posiibly be

the nurderer of Dr. liartin Luther Kinz? Some 60 hours after tue crire in
‘Memphis, he could have driven to Ohio in that tine.

This is no crank letter. sir. I am just t
time of trouble,

nz to help 6ut. at this

* Thank you very nuch.
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'CONFIDIHTIAL PLEASZ <

.Att. of the Attorney General ' _ //.,
U. S. Department of Justice ™ 7//)— (s .
‘thhington D. C. > \\\ : 1
). S : |

ear Sir: o S ,£

As yet you have not located the Xkiller of Martin Luther

King, jr. The followinz may heve no relationship to it what=
so-ever; on the other hand it may ve 2 one in a m llion cluéL

-

- I have a pel:¢ bor who formerly was a tlle salesman, head-
quarters, Alabama, ihile a salesman he travelled the U. 35..

He 1is, in my opinion, an intense racist, has written frequently
tn the newspeper expressing his views, and his son in turn L
brouzht to another neizhhor racist newspapers from Lississi'oni..g
When his son returned from service in Germany, he had praise

for Hitler.
P RETIRIENEHT

The nelghbor evidentally began a floor-tlile laylng business;
two or three yeeds azo0, for a volks-typ e truck has frequently ’
been at his house, cazns dehris indicate this, and very :
frequently, he recéives packeages via truck delivery. He leaves
his home frequently and returns, frequently carrying vackages ‘
into the house. I have heard “the rumor that he obtained a =
rifle of special quality for his next door neigzhbor. L

- The man s son owns & wnite mustang Pord, and the last I knew,’
the son was worxinz in Miaml with an airline company.

: As I said typically a volks-type delivery truck comes to the
house, and it has not veen there for some time. In the two weeks
beginninz the Sundays of the 17th and the 24, there was an unusuql
flurry of activity around the house--accross th° 8 reet, A pesséngzer
" ecar volkswagzon apvzared with younz man, wife, andx child and the !
rear avparently loaded with clothes. The young lady showed her
faece, and she may be & relative. The younz man however during /
the several days he was here did not "show himself." Too, as I
recell he had been et the house before, Be or someone his age,=-
end gzain had not shown himself. As I recall, the Volks passenger
car reappeared for a second time with thé’ fémily-and.arain loaded -
with clothing around the 19-23 of March. Durinn this latter period
e delivery truck%--not the Vol%xs, but an open‘dune; \anpeared apparentl y
loaded with square zallon or square five gallon cans. Nizhtly
both the delivery truck and the volks backe into Eiégeiqhbor -
—-/

drive, the volks lasbsw-- 44 33&’6/—— 7::? ,ééz

Sometime earound the 24, the neighbvor's two c ] th¥ Volks
passenger, the delivery truck all disappeared The ‘enclosed
Volkxs xX% floor- 1lg truck d1d mot show.up.during Eﬁés FRiogs 1852

¥y wife end I went to Atlanta to a conference ;&is ame week o
G ' s : ' 22 APR 25 196§ | ~ RAD AN
" NOTE: Copy of le¢ ter received via routing_slip - --~-~f'DT;Vu-ff

o .h—ruv .l'....r - pS st
1rom J. Harold Flannery, Civil Rights Division.

ﬂd,&'/ 4 3k . | JJ / ’{""" v “ »1 Q, A




. .
~

. se ' .
"pﬁ‘and were away Marcn 27, 28, 29, When we returned all cars were

Bti{ll gone, X <xasxmniyx On the Sth of April mxx the man neighdor

jreturned by hj;imself with his personel cars. T : wife no, and

gz@ no other cers or trucks. It may be they all have gone to their
"' home in Mass,

Anyway, this may have & bearing on the case or it may not. |
. I kmow no more than this., If you feel it worthwhile I can give
© 8 name dbut I would ratherpot. The neighbor is my accross the \\
. Btred neighbor., Because we differ so stronrly on our racial

. and political views we do not talk. \\i (




=y /7,4:/

(jp [
€ B PG IR

3 /7:2‘_;;[:_'_6'(/ //L/ i tan AR 7 L, 3
;;«c” ﬂa/a,‘j;u,/ s ﬂjz?‘/._( | ,
% ey s M‘V%L//W e % /éa- : 5 !

el |
/’d/{ // 7 / /wvz/;»?: /_,,1_( P /ﬁp{/‘:g
£ DInE. X , ( ’ ; g
T A : P _

e 2 T ‘ : e ‘
o "/.’f,‘é"f?,: ZTTT e s e !

'WOTE: Copy of letter -7
received via routing /"—5 Z/qu— —

slip from J. mrold
r anner
1| ylat 7& LA , l/)lo-a

)
' I /"‘" 1-»/ X1 hemyl

..J SRR N | ,'
- !




¥r, Ramsey Clark, :
United Stetes Attornsy General

: E, ._s-. slls!slslpp139203
U.S. Departnernt of Justic-

~ Constitution Avenue & Tenth Street II"'., . ' o ‘l J )")

. Washington, D,C., 20530 ) \lﬂf
Honorable Sirs ' .

About 9:30 PY, on the nizht of the assassination of Dr, lartin Lather, Jr., I sew ¢

white convertecble 1267 ":ildeat® with a Clarke County Hississippi teg nuzber

120-13,, This car passed ne on South Prentiss (in Jackson, ississippl),.

Ve were both treveling South; thies car turned Vest on Cenirai Sireet, and so

- did I. The next urn wvas South on Eastvien Strest, after our turn on Eest~
view Street, this wildcat abruptly stopped end rav-lr.ed.

As soon as 1 pessed, this ear tu.ned conpletely around end he:<ed in th
oppos.‘.te direction.

Tria csr mn] not be in eny w7y connected with thke crime that too-c place in /'

Mempkis 2% to 3 hours earlier, but it wues on ny mind 2z@ 4t bothered my
2 cor.scier_cs.

If you think it vill help in solving the casz of the uaca ht killer p?leess; .
c}*ecx it out, . RN

e EX_IO& ‘f,Y'\wc.e“rely, ‘\ | | : :.' .
o 4 3&”4/ W5

. 4 APR 25 1508
L/15/¢8

- . . . ~ [ Y

'_-fr-‘;PSQ Honorable Sir: Since sending you t,)*.e orivi"al of the egbsv: lhtte‘, I heve

- seen ané examined the sketch ( in the 3 ‘e*'s pa,r"r) of thz suvapected killer. ¥
| So let me plecse zdd thiss The driver of tie shiia converi ble Wilduat vas -

-

Wkite male fuily melureds In his owdc’s turn of 121> hea to get a look at :
vho was follow!az him, he ehock looss the long )*eir thet =z3 covering & ?
ball spot on the back part of his head, So I urzz you te plazse cl"ack o\L&
this above describad autuszobile.

R Sl T e sy

l( c - A cAAY . —{)—Céﬁ'( l"[ 6" d(‘n i '![i

T w“/wv:j/ S 3 l ! !

: . . 1

o | YY) 31| 4l 13 1538 ! !
NOTE Copy of let er received via routing ! RAD . “'- 2
slip from J. Harold Flannery, Civil Rights . } X
Pivisién. : '“"“C‘;‘r Lv’:ﬁo 1_)1*, jj’,“" J




.__7\/ LOMA X POLL AND, Ti. IBUN‘:

A Montaly Poll of Yegro Opinion :
} A Quarterly Crgan of Negro Thought and Opinion
,/
- ' 12154 8, Tremaing
Lc:max, Editor Publishef o T ieoTos 90019, alf.

938 8458, area coda, 213

N
ril 13, 1968 SN

Attorney Gencral Ramsoy Clark
Washineton, D, C.

Dear Sir: L O ~

. T hate to be thourht e oue.ck, but I cznnot get e vary,dd.stm'binr ]
ginilerity « events which mizht rolate to tho slaying of Dr,/dertin luther H

Eing,t Jr, out of my mind, end £o, at whatover risk, I am impolled to write
you, , |

S SR
I publish tho above-namad Poll monthly and the Tri*unc, & little!

magazine when I can; but I covercd the funsral of Dr. King for a newspoper, ||

The Post, pudblish>d at 2973 Sacrswanto st,., Beorkaley Calif. 94705, & Fogro i

woekly. I elco sorve The Pest et present ss a consuluant, or contributin. |
editor, in 1its efforts to build up its editorisl contant ‘

I just returned l.tist nizht fron Berksley erd aefter being‘awey alnest
g1l wesk, what with the funerel, have just courht up on the daily papers; end
I was struck by the sinierity of reported ectivities of the suspected 11ller
ani a fiction2l killer I ereated in an.umpublished book, "Tha Ten Most Wanted
Vhite Man", As the title would curgest, this man, who is sort of ‘deranzed by
frustration over tho eontinurd humi: iat.ion of Ncrroes by tho nonviocleont nove- |
ment and the ontinucd vielation of them by Deep Sou racists, oicks out tha b
ten reciste from whose deaths he thinks the Negro would most benefit and goss outl '

|

end kills them, EX 13 REC 27 L’LI 38947 — ,gg

- ' I put ished the first five chopters in the Tribuns, T am g feror i

| weekly nowspaper publirher for 19 yoars of the Los Angeles Tribuns, and I begnn ;
. the Triuns out of frustration while living in Tuske'-co, Ala, in 1054-65.

. etarted the Tribun:, ss e 'little ma"azine' as the Tuskegee Tribune, & mimeo-

~ graphod npavspaper, and a large rumber of whites of the “owm Jho o were described.

- by knowledgablo Negroes of the town as Mmembers di’"f‘n‘é White Citigens Council? |

and Kluxor-typss, cubseribed. !

|
|
|
1
i
[
|
|
|
|

L

1
'1
1
‘@ APR 25 1368 ‘ g

T bave acs mary subseribers smong Rloborians whom I Yrow g;- suppose to be |

white, &s I do emong Fogroes — not that thero are meny of eit.har. L l,
Coverinr the iuskerea City Council couldn'f. hold my interost as 1 hed t
euspended publicqtion of the Tri~uns as & newﬁp:msr_-j:nmnr‘_to- te—ereative“"

I“"x"r AT or JUSn.d ‘
[ 4 ‘ '
NOTE: Copy of | tter received via routing |- 0
slip from J. Harold Fla/;n/ery, Civ}l Rightj-, & APR 16‘ LS_B
Division. e df 2 .rba/ . .
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Attorpsy Gennrel Zozrey Clark, 2

ard I left Tuckores in February of 1965 and returned to Los 4n§eles.

I hove continucd to gond the Tribune to ry southarn subscribers ,‘_ ﬂ:ncludin: , ||
the whites, wher ror I have brousht it out, L . |

Begﬁ.nn!ng with the 14ith rumber in March of 1965, I serizlized *The Ten Most
Wanted Yhite Yen", and c~ntirued into the fifth shepter bafore I got a contract 1
for tho book fro Eoughton-*4fflin Co. Othor than in the first chapter where my ;
hero, or anti-hsro, conceived his plan as & way out of his frustration and lists |
hir intended wictine, I didn't in the serjalization give away his pla.ns or modus |
operandi. However, the ldea was there. i

- i

Al-o, the.entire book of 36 }'—;:p:.f.:i' has been read by >ug;”ton Mi“flin, which |
eventuslly decided not to publish 1it, on thgerounds that the anti-hero was o
not-balievable, ‘and by Globe P‘rcss, which Te ect.ad it, too. Tho first ten chapters !

\

were read, and rejected, last Summer by Harpor & Row and have since beon at
Random Houea, along wit.h the book's swrmmary.

vblshers T ‘

.I hope you will not feel. that I enm suggostinﬂ that eny ‘;f the readers « this ‘
bock would bo so insans s& to acsassinato Dr. Kiny, However, the coincidence of-

your suspect apperantly having abandoned a car in a1 anta, just waled away fram
1t; belonging to the seaman's union in Mobile; renting tha room in the rundown

rom‘-ing houze, and the actions of my anti—haro, or killer, is so striking that i

I hope it oxeurer this lonr end detriled lettor. Ferbaps it is my Imazinstion, but

the perronality, 1o _trida, ete., sugge gsted by the newspaper stories, sugrest my |

Jos=lah Eorron, who likes to think o7 himsclf as "the Br¢ zo Bomber®, | a st of
avenger of Negroes, : '

There is further the fact that while I was in Atlanta, I heard meny pboplé in Y
the ercwvd cut=ide th"' church and along the march say they feared, or had heard, o
that Rev, Abarnat °, Stokoly Gamichaol, Conzressman Adam Powell, and other Kegro

~ leedere were going ‘.o be "rotten®, Some few peop’e zeid thoy thoufht the killer
might be stapding on the sidealk alon: the line of march,

T alrco heard thet I:#g-ro extromists in Adtlenta were planning to burn anmd low wp u
businosces, specifically Sesrs ard others mlongz Gordon Road, which is just above the
Capitol Hcmes Eousine Project where tho car was parked in Atlanta, I lived i o
Septerber 1 to Oct. 29, of 1965 in Atlanta and have & son in college thore, thouzh

he is not an extremist or rasist, and so bave many leads there. I thousht it no~

table that thore - s no mention of harming the housing project, -even though many

of ‘the whites 1liviny there are ovenly hOStﬂe to HFEI‘OPS passinﬂ thero en route to _..'-’g'-
shop on Gordon Road, | _

‘ ‘None of this may be of anv valua. Howevar, I felt I had t» rals.y it 'Ncm that
Mra, King and Rev., Aberpathy have resolved to contime the march to Hashinvton,

~ the rate person or prrsons who were sufficiently exercised by distrass as teo
x111 Dr. King may atta~pt to harm them; and I folt that iT I know anythirg which
might remotely kalp solve the murder, I should relay it,

[ 4
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Attorn~y Garoarod Ramsey Clark, 3

2 I do nmot kecp the world's best racordé; but 11’ you =hould likc to look
i at my Alabame mailirs 1ist, I could type the uames and addresses off the cerds
f and rend them to you. I think there are a couple in Birminghan.
: My book ic pretty much in dissrray; one gets ¢ scouraged after threo years,
i But if lookiny ot it would ghed amy lischt, I think I could shutfle tha chapters
4 together, Houevvr, as you can sce, 1 am wordy It's about 400,000 uor{ls.
I will be at Tho Post Thursday and Friday, I think; but the address and
- pbopo'mbor on t.ho letterbead aro my resiaenco uhere I do 'ny ot.her work,
¢ -1 I.wish you t.he very beet of 1uck in your inves lgation,
. Fr TR 3 s o 1cere1yy ' i
S U : _ : . gu"' 72l %
.';;'_a:_t/ml,~ o el L Hrs. u‘zm{ L
T o o T S - o Ltor-P.;blisher |
e S e : : Imax Poll am. Tr:lb une . |
4 o P i:u Fhould have anyone from the local of fice oi' the Fi conuaet
Fa © me, would you vo them ph na first? .
| N
N i
E -
) T b
g o ) ) . E
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UNITED STATES GOV. NMENT | & : DeLoach

Mob! e ——

Memo gndum , | o

' “Felt
[ ] Gate -
TO : Mr. DeLO@)’/ & DATE: April 22, 1968 Roarf%

Tove)

. . 1 = Mr. DeLoach = T hoom —
FROM A. Rose 1 - Mr. Rosen v —
R l - Mr. Malley
_ 1 - Mr. McGowan
SURJEC .1 - Mr. Long ,
L - Mr, Martindale .| /4
1 - Mr. McDonough }.i!
l - Mr. Bishop .

1is is the case concerning jhe murder of Martin
Luther King, Jr.

The Attorney General's Office has urnished a copy
5?\a ""Time" report setting forth information received from
Johp,McFerren, a Negro of Somerville, Tennessee. We
:r previously received information concerning this "Time" X .
' report and furnished pertinent information concerning it . ‘
~ to the Attorney General in a memorandum date 4/20/68.
. \-Although there does not appear to be any substance to the ‘
{.information furnished by McFerren as set out in the "Time"
repert and the information furnished Bureau Agents by
McFerren on interview which is substantially the same as
that set forth in the "Time'" report, we are completely
running the information out. McFerren has participated in
civil rights activities in and around Somerville, Tennessee,
for a number of years. He has previously re; rted incidents
to our Memphis Office, many of which were fou d to be without
any substance in fact.

In essence, McFerren has reported that on the ‘
afternoon of 4/4/68, the date of the shooting of Martin
Luther King, Jr.,~ae overheard one end of a telephone
conversation at the; and L Produce Company in Memphis,
Tennessee. The substanqe of the telephone co rersation
L and the descriptions of the individuals involved as well as
i: . _  McFerren's belief that an individual who was previously ,
5 employed at the produce market resembled Eric Starvo Galt, -
now identified as being James Earl Ray, led  JMcFerren to. N\

believe that,these individuals might be involved in the King
murder.

PR X100 | MO8 22z 3994/~ /- 8/0]
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Memorandum to Mr. Deloach
Re: MURK N o

In running out McFerren's information, Bureau
Agents showed him six random photographs, ¢ e of which
included the 1968 photograph of Eric Galt ¢ d he definitely
eliminated Galt as the individual he saw at the LL and L
Produce Company, and who he thought was identical with the
sketch of the subject he saw in the newspaper. JMcFerren
picked three photographs of individuals who are all ‘under
twentyfive years of age and do not resemble Galt at all.
One indivi ual in the photographsis known t be in prison
at this time, and the other two are not kno 1 to have been
in the Memphis area at any time. > ﬁ/ , N
PIEre pt1S; TENN \
nvestigation disclosed that the individuals o
referred to in connection with the telephone call received
at the LL and L Produce Company/are-Frank C: illé>bierto.»£ﬁ
and Jamés Willidm—%batch, President: and Vice: resident
respectively of this company.' They have denied ever
discussing the possibility of shooting King or having
knowledge of the person responsible. They & ated they may
have made derogatory remarks about King because of the loss
| of revenues caused by his activities. Mr. L berto advised
? that he makes frequent trips to New Orleans for produce,
has relatives in New Orleans and discusses large sums of
money when making produce purchases over the telephone,
Mr. Liberto stated he always employs Negro males as helpers
in the produce department and has not had in his employment
any individual fitting the description of the unknown
individual previously described by McFerren. .

ACTION:

1. Although the basic facts of McFerren's
allegations have been run out and there appears to be no

substance to them, we are continuing to completely resolve '
these allegations.

»

2. -Inasmuch as the Attorney General has already = _
been furnished substantial details of this matter, it is,
suggested that Mr. DeLoach may desire to return the attached
"Time'" repor to the Attorney General- pointing out the Li
information previously furnished him in our memorandum of -
4/20/68. A copy of the "Time" report is being retained in

the Bufiles. N M’&A )
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FROM A SOURCE WHO WANTS US TO BEND EVERY E'FFORT 10

| PROTECT HIS IDENT! Y VE HAVE THE FOLLOVING LEADS IN THE O, |
ASSASSINATION OF DR, KING3 - 9) e .
1. ERIC STARVE GALT (OR WHATEVER HIS REAL NAME IS) Ty (

i!S SALLOW=-SKINNED, HAS °*'JUNGLE ROT®® OR SOME KIKD OF ’ R

- "'SCARS OR POCK MARKS ON WIS NECK AND, MORE IMPORTANTILY, WAS :7"“-m\4 R
'IN MEMPHIS LAST FALL3 HE WORKED AT A PRODUCE COMPANY THERE, |

2. THE PRODUCE COMPANY SEEMS TO BE A BASE FROM WHICH g (
‘THE CONSPIRACY PLOT WAS RATCHED OR CARRIED OUT OR BOTH. ' |
| 3. KING WAS KILLED FOR DLRS5,000 BY A PROFESSIONAL ) -
'HOODLUM, -

Lo A. THE PAYOFF == OR AT LEAST THE FINAL ARRANGEMENTS
rnn 1T -- WAS ARRANGED IN MEMPHIS,
5, KING'S DEATH UAS PART OF A CONSPIRACY INVOLVING AT S
LEAST THREE MEN (T1 KILLER, HIS MEMPHIS CONTACT AND A

**BROTHER®® WHO MADE THE PAYOFF IN NEW ORLEANS) AND POSSIBL
SEVERAL OTHERS,.

6, TACTICAL HEADQUARTERS FOR THE PLOT SEEMS TO BE R
\GMPHIS, THE ORIGINAL PLANNING MAY HAVE BEEN CARRIED OUT B
- SEWHERE , - _ C
7. THERE IS A UNINVOLVED VITNESS TO PART OF THE -
ONSPIRACY, WHO OVERHEARD THE ORDER TO KILL AfID OVERKEARD -t
NAL PAYOFF ARRAHGEMENTIS, . :
8. THIS IS CONJECTURE, BUT IT SEEMS PROBABLE THAT -t
JGREGATIONISTS IKITIATED THE PLOT AND ASSIGNED THE : o,
FSASSHIATION TO PROFESSIONAL HOODLUMS TO CARRY OUT, ' 0 ‘lj '
9. THERE IS STROLG INDICATION THAT LAW OFFICERS L.
EITHER LOCAL, STATE OR COUNTY) OR EX-LAV OFFICERS ARE ot
INVOLVED, : |
_ CENOTE FROM ROC R VILLIAMS -~ VE ARE GIVING YoU THEE . B
i ' . . "
- i
) |




WYKIS/VASH == PARKER == PAGE 2

. REAL RAMES, AS FULLY AS VE KNOW THEM, OF THE CHARACTERS
AND LOCATIONS, BUT WE ARE ASSUMING THAT -= FOR OBVIOUS
§§$§23§ﬁ:- YOU WILL NOT USE ANY OF THEM, REAL WAMES OR ROT,
\CTIOST-ANY DESCRIPTION OF THE PRODUCE COMPANY AND ITS
OCCUPANTS THAT DAY VILL PIN THIS STORY ON OUR SOURCE, S0
BY ALL MEANS LET US DISCUSS THESE DETAILS AFTER YOU HAVE
VRITTEN THE PIECE,) °
. HEREWITK THE STORY:

ON APRIL h. AS HE HAD DORE EVERY THURSDAY FOR SIX
YEARS, JOHN MCFERRIN DROVE INTO MENPHIS TO BUY PRODUCE FOR
HIS SHALL COUNTRY GROCERY STORE. THE STORE IS LOCATED IN
_THE HILLS EAST OF M| PHIS, JUST OUTSIDE THE TOWN OF
SOMMERVILLE, LESS THAN léb MILES FROM MEMPHIS, MCFERRIN
MADE SEVERAL UNEVEN UL STOPS IN MEMPHIS, AT ABOUT 4330

. PoMo HE DROVE INTO THE PARKING LOT AT 1l AUD } PRODUCE COMPARY,

. STOPPED IN ITS OPEN-AIR PRODUCE SHED, THEN WENT INTO THE
. WAREHOUSE BUILDING TO MAKE HIS PURCHASES,
. AS HE WALKED TH JUGH THE DOORVAY HE HEARD A MAR'S
_VOICE FROM AN OFFICE JUST OFF THE HALL. °°*THE MAN VAS
'SCREAMIEG AND I COULD HEAR HIS VOICE BEFORE I §0T INSIDE,"*
SAYS MCFERRIN, °°I STOPPED JUST INSIDE THE DOORWAY ARD
SISTENED FOR A MOMENT., 1 VAS STANDING, IN THE HALL, JUST
/QUTSIDE THE OFFICE WHERE THIS MAN WAS SCREAMING,*® -
THE MAN CWE'LL CALL HIM RED AND TRY TO FIND OUT HIS
REAL NAME) WAS SITTING BEHIND A DESK IN A TINY 6° BY 6°
QiFICE.
*°HE KEPT SCREA! G OVER THE PHONE: °KILL HIM. KILL
{M, 1 DON°T CARE KC YOU DO IT, XILL THE SON OF A BITCH
N THE BALCONY,® °° | - »
~ KCFERRIN LISTENE OLLY FOR A HOMENT. °*°THEN A MAN
AME DOUN THE HALL == I DON'T KNOV WHERE HE CAHE FROM, *CAUSE
1,445 SO BUSY LISTENING TO THIS LAN IN THE CFFICE =~ ARD
ALD ME TO GO ON INUSIDE THE FOOD LOCKER ABD HELP MYSELF,°'®
. MCFERRIN, WHO IS A HEGRO, PLAYED THE ACQUIESCENT

ARKY == A ROLE HE ADOPTED YEARS AGO FOR SELF-PROTECTION
BUT SKZDS EASILY ANOKG PEOPLE HE TRUSTS =~ AUD OBEDIENTLY
SHUFFLED OFF, AS HE WAS LEAVING THE LOCKER FOUR OR FIVE
MINUTES LATER THE PHOBE IN THE LITTLE OFFICE RAKG AGAIN
AUD A SLERDER MAN WITH A SCAR OH WIS NECK PICKED UP THE
EROLEYXI RS SRETXRRXREY
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" PHONE, MUTTERED °**YEAH, HE'S MERE®® ~= OR SOMETHING TO
THAT EFFECT ~~ AND PASSED THE PHONE TO RED,
~ RED WAS IN NO MOOD FOR FURTHER TALK. HE SAT WITH BOTH
£POUTON THE DESK AND GROVLED: °°DON°T CALL HE KO MORE,
AND DON®T COME NEAR MY PLACE, YOU KNOW MY BROTHER IN
¥EV ORLEANS -~ HE°LL GIVE YOU THE DLRS5,000, DON°T BRING
YOUR ASS NEAR MY PLACE AGAIN,®® RED SLAMMED THE PHONE DOWN
- WITHOUT WAITING FOR A REPLY.
. I MADE OUT LIKE I DIDN®T HEAR WHAT HE SAID ~= THEY
THINK 1°M DEAF ANYWAY, *CAUSE EVERYTIME 1.G0 IN THERE I
PLAY LIXKE I°M HARD OF HEARING,®* SAYS MCFERRIN, '*°I WENT
UP AFD PAID MY BILL AND LEFT.°' :
| JOHN MCFERRIN HAS Hj BEEN BACK T0 THE PRODUCE COMPANY
SINCEo
"' BUT FOR SEVERAL YEARS -- ABOUT SIX, SAYS MCFERRIN -
KE WAD GONE THERE EVERY THURSDAY. MCFERRIN SAYS THE PRODUCE
COMPANY IS A HANGOUT FOR POLICE, COUNTY OFFICERS AND SOME
STATE LIQUOR OFFICERS, USUALLY THEY SIT AROUND IN RED'S
'OFFICE, WATCH TV AND GOSSIP; THEY OGLE RED*S PICTURES OF
BATHING BEAUTIES WHICH HANG IN FRAMES ON THE WALL, THEY -
ARE SHAPSHOTS, USUALLY SHOWING RED AND SEVERAL GIRLS 1N
BATHING SUITS AT A BEACH OR SVIMMING POOL, °®*EVERY TIME
1 60 1N THERE, HE'S GOT A NEW SET OF PICTURES ON THE VALL,**
SAYS MCFERRIN,
RED TRAVELS A LOT, PCFERRIN SAYS, 1S OFTEN GONE FOR
TVO OR THREE WEEKS AT A TIME AND IN THE SIX YEARS THAT
KCFERRIN HAS BEEN TRADING THERE, HE HAS NEVER HEARD RED
“ALX ABOUT HIS TRIPS. ED IS A BIG MAN -= VEIGHS ABOUT

IDE-SPACED TEETH, MCI IRIN SAYS THERE ARE 6APS IN KIS
FETH, BUT I DON°T THINX HE NEARS THE MAR IS SNAGGLE-TOOTHED,
"fONCE, ONLY A FEV WEEKS BEFORE THE ASSASSINATION, RED

'AD COME OUT TO THE PARKILG LOT WHERE NMCFERRIN WAS LOADING

ZS PICKUP TRUCK AND SA1D, *°VWELL, HHAT ARE YOU GONNA DO
v OUT YOUR BUDDY?°*®

®*WHAT BUDDY2°®® ASKED MCFERRIN.

. *®YOU XKOW YOUR BUDDY == MARTIN LUTHER KIRG. WHAT
00 YOU THINK ABOUT THAT TROUBLEMAKER?"

......

0 POUNDS, OVEK SIX FI T TALL, VITH A SALLOW CONFLEXION AND

v U O L U U 0 BT~ S
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& .- %°1 TOLD HIM, X JUST TEND TO MY OWN BUSINESS,® °°
SAYS MCFERRIN, *°I DIDN'T WANT TO GIVE KIM A CHANCE T0
" START NOTHING WITH ME, '
i T{T>A FEW OCCASIONS, MCFERRIN HAS OVERHEARD RED AND HIS
i FRIENDS, USUALLY COPS, SITTING IN THE OFFICE AND TALKING
{ POLITICS. OFTEN HE: HAS HEARD THEM SAY THE USUAL SOUTHERN
. SEGREGATIONIST THIKGS ABOUT LBJ, THE CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT,
_ “ETC, ONCE HE OVERHEARD RED SAYS ABOUT MARTIN LUTHER KING
" | **SOMEBODY OUGHT TO KILL THAT SON OF A BITHC,**
! #ICFERRIN SAYS | IC STARVO GALT --‘oﬂ A MAN CLOSELY
, RESEMBLING GALT®S DESCRIPTION == WORKED AT THE PRODUCE
COMPANY LAST FALL F(C ABOUT THREE WEEKS, °°HE WASN'T THE
: XIND OF MAN WHO USUALLY -YORKED THERE,®°® SAYS MCFERRIN,
~ ™*AND HE DIDN'T TALK LIKE THE OTHER MEN WHO WORKED THERE,®®
©ALT =« IF THAT'S WH IT WAS -~ WAS A SLENDER, DARK-HAIRED
YOUES MAN IN MIS LATE TUENTIES, HE HAD A JAUNDICED COMPLEXIOM,
& RASH OR POCK MARKS OR HIS WECK (MCFERRIN CALLS IT *°JUNGOE
ROT®®) AND HE VAS US LLY DRESSED *°CLEAN AND HEAT.®®
HIS HARI WAS BLACK AND swna:aut. HE SEEMED T0 BE FRIENDLY
VITH RED,
% WHEN THE FBI SHOVED MCFERRIN MUG PICTURES YESTERDAY, ONE
or THE FIVE MEN IN THE PICTURES HAD “JUNGLE ROT™ ON HIS NECKj
“ASIDE FROM THAT, HE | OKED VERY MUCH LIKE THE MAN MCFERRIN
HAD SEEN WORKING AT ' E PRODUCE COMPANY LAST FALL. “THEY DIDN'T
_ WAVE ‘A SIDE VIEW OF HIM", SAYS MCFERRIN (RE MEANS THREE QUAR! RS -
YIEW) *CR I COULD HAVE TOLD FOR SURE, BUT HIS FACE LOOKED
ABOUT RIGHT, ME HAD SLENDER SLOPING SHOULDERS AND JUNGLE ROT.
A1 HIS UECK, 1 PICKED HIM OUT AS MY FIRST CHOICE,”
' MCFERRIN HAS NO W2 OF XKOVING IF THE MAN WHO WORKED AT
= PRODUCE COMPANY IS GAULT. HE HAS ONLY A GUT FEELING THAT
HIS MAN WAS AN ITINERANT HOOD, PROBABLY LAYING LOY FOR AVHILE

HOULEDGE THAT THE MAN RESEMBLES NEWSPAPERS DESCRIPTIONS OF
ULT, THE FBI HAS NOT DENIED THAT THE MAN MAY HAVE BEEW GAULT.
VHEN MCFERRIN LEFT THE PRODUCE . COIPANY HE PUZZLED ABOUT THE
RANGE PHONE CONHVERSATIORS HE HAD OVERHEARD. *I DIDN'T KHOW

THER YHAT THEY MEANT ¢ D I DIDN’T WANT D STAY AROUND THERE

ino USING THE JOB AT TRE PRODUCE COMPANY AS COVER, PLUS THE
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T0 FIND OUT BECAUSE 1T SOUNDED FISHY TO ME. WHEN 1 GOT HOME

AND HEARD THAT DR, KING HAS BEEN SHOT, I KNOW RIGHT THEN . . .

IAI-TSY WERE TALKING ABOUT. MY WIFE TOLD ME THE RADIO HAD -

SHID DR, KING HAD BEEN JHOT THAT AFTERNOON, 1 TOLD HER KE .

- COULDH'T HAVE BEEN SHOT THEN = THAT 1T HAD TO HAVE HAPPENED

- AROUND 5230 OR 6 BECAUSE 1 HAD HEARD THESE MEN ON THE PHONE AT

-ABOUT FIVE 0°CLOCK.” : , | |
FOR FOUR DAYS, MCFERRIN PONDERED WHAT TO DO WITH THE e | i

' ENFORMATION, HE WAS SCARED} SCARED HE WOULD ENDANGER KIS LIFE o |

BY NOT TELLING§ SCARED THAT HE WOULD ENDANGER A BUSINESS

V.U U VU U

.0"

ME HAD VORKED MIGHTY HARD TO DEVELOP IF HE DID TELL ANYONE., 2
FINALLY ON SUNDAY E\ NING HE MADE UP KIS MIND; ' . 1 I
&  BAXTON (PLEASE PROTECT NAME AND USE FICTIOUS RAME); BRYA! I !

OF THE STATE COUNCIL ON HUMAN RELATIONS MADE A CHARCE TOUR (

SQMMERVILLE (PLEASE SE FICTIOUS NAME) AND MCFERRIN DREV HIM T |

ASIDE TO TELL HIM TI STORY, HE HAS KNOWN BAXTON FOR YEARS J D o

BAXTOH IS ONE OF THE FEV WHITE MEN MCFERRIN COMPLETELY : S | R
< TRUSTS, (MCFERRIN IS A NEGRO) o BAYTON WENT BACK TO MEMPHIS, L N '
" CONTACTED AN ACLU L. YER NAMED DAVID CAYWOOD (PROTECT HIS . - g

WAME TOO) AND THE T' MEN WENT BACK TO SOMERVILLE, TALKED WITH

WCFERRIN AGAIN AND ARRANGED A MEETING IN MEMPHIS - I BAXTOR'S o

4
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~ FINALLY, THERE'S THE MYSTERIOUS ESPISODE OF THURSDAY MORNINGS
~ 'THE MEMPHIS COMMERCIAL APPEAL WEWSPAPER IN ITS FIRST
“DNESDAY NIGHT HEADLINED:~- “FBI CHARGES ERIC STARVO GALT IN
SASSINATION AND CONSPIRACY, LINKS SUSPECT AND “BROTHER'<,
AT INFORMATION KIT MERPHIS STREETS AT ABOUT 11 PM WEDNESDAY
ND PRESUMABLY WAS BROADCASTED OVER THE RADIO EVEN EARLIER -
HAN THAT. '

$HORTLY AFTER SEVEN AYEM THURSDAY, A MAN NAMED ROBERT POVERS
3?LEASE'USE FICTICIOUS NAME AGAIN) BEGAN MAKING

pdhskxts ABOUT MCFERRIN IN SOMMERVILLE. HE STOPPED FIRST AT

ICFERRIN®S STORE - A COMBINATION GROCERY, FILLING STATION
AUD LAUNDROMAT » AND THEN WEHNT DIRECTLY TO MCFERRIN'S HOUSE,

HE DROVE UP IN A WHITE CADILLAC AND MET MCFERRIN IN HIS FRONT
5 - |
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YARD,

' ®I'VE GOT SOME URGENT BUSINESS HERE IN SOMMERVILLE BUT 1
FORS-TSGET IT CLEARED UP TONIGHT OR TOMORROW RIGHT,” POVERS
“ TOLD MCFERRIN, HE NEVER REALLY EXPLAINED HIS PURPDSE FOR
VISITING MCFERRIN, HE SAID ONLY; "I JUST WANTED TO SEE YOU,
YOU HAVE CHANGED SOME IN THE LAST EIGHT OR 10 YEARS, YOU ARE
¥OT AS TALL AS I REMEMBERED YOU AND YOU ARE NOT AS SLIM AS YOU
USED 10 BE,” THEN HE ASKED MCFERRIN ABOUT A LITTLE-USED
COUNTRY ROAD THAT RUNS IN BACK OF MCFERREN'S HOUSE, “I TOLD
HIM VHAT HE VWANTED TO KNOW BECAUSE 1 FIGURED HE WOULD GET IT -
FROM HIS KIN FOLKS IF HE WOULDNT GET IT FROM ME, (POWERS®
RELATIVES LIVE IN SOMMEPYILLE) I DIDN'T WANT HIM TO THINK
THAT 1 VAS SUSPICIOUS.” WCFERRIN SAID. :

| POVERS WAS VEARING NEAT SPORTS CLOTHES3 HE WAS NOT DRESSED
FD? A HUNTING OR FISHING TRIP OR FOR A PICNIC AND, 5AYS
'MCFERRIN, THERE IS NO ONE POWERS WOULD BE LIKELY TO VANT 10
VISIT VHO LIVES ON THE DIRT ROAD BEKIND MCFERRIN'S HOUSE.

'MRS. MCFERRIN WATCHED THE STRANGE MEETING FROM HER WINDOW,

®ONE TRING THAT STRIKES ME AS STRANGE IS THAT HE (POWERS) SHOOK

HANDS WITH JOHN, AIN' NO WHITE MAN IN THIS COUNTY EVER PUT OUT
HIS HAND TO A NEGRO," SAID MRS, MCFERRIN, "AS FAR AS I XNOY
ME HAD No REASON TO BE VISITING JOHN OR TO BE ACTING LIKE THAT
CAUSE HE AND JOHN HAVEN'T EVER BEEN FRIENDLY." (THIS DOESN'T
MEAN THAT THEY HAVE BEEN ENEMIES = THEY JUST HAVEN'T BEEW ‘
FRIENDLY,) ‘
'MCFERRIN CALLED ME IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE MEETING. ME WAS
“42ZLED, WORRIED AND SCARED. “THE ONLY THING I COULD FIGURE OUT
THAT POVERS WANTED TO SEE ME, BECAUSE HE WANTED TO KNOW WHAT
"LOOKED LIKE S0 HE COULD POINT ME OUT TO SOME TRIGGER MAN.”
POVERS 1S A NATIVE OF SOMMERVILLE AND HAS A RECORD OF
CRAPES WITH THE LAV, HE HAS BEEN IN THE PENITENTIARY IN
ENNESSEE (ASOUT 1935) AND HE LOST A BEER LICENSE BECAUSE OF
LEGAL WHISKEY POSSE! ION IN 1958 OR 1959. HE'S BEEN
:VOvan IN BOOTLEGGING AND IN OTHER SHADY DEALS AMND IS
ELIEVED TO HAVE MURDERED AT LEAST ONE MAN SEVERAL YEARS AGO,
KOV POWERS LIVES IN NEW ORLEANS AND OPERATES A GULF STATION
'AKD TRUCK STOP THERE AND IT SEEMS CLEAR THAT HE IS MEXSD UP
. IN THE RACKETS. RUNS MOONSHINE AND DOPE INTO MEMPHIS AMONG OTHRR

’
-
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: THINGS. (WVE ARE CHECKING POWERS OUT THRU OUR NEW ORLEANS

STRINGER DAVID SNYDER),

- 1T SEEMS A VERY FAR FETCHED COINCIDENCE THAT A STRANGE AN
TSNt -0RLEANS = OF ALL PLACES ~ SHOULD SHOW. UP ON

'~ ‘MCFERRIN®S DOOR STEP THE MORNING AFTER THE NEWS STORY CAME OUT,.
%HY BELIEF IS THAT THﬁ MAN AT THE PRODUCE COMPANY APPARENTLY

zPUT TWO AND TWO TOGETHER = THEY SAW MCFERRIN OVERHEAR THEL

',TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS, BUT AT THE TIME THEY THOUGHT THAT
© MCFERRIN WAS DEAF | D DIDN'T HEAR THEM TALK ABOUT A "BROTHER"

IN NEV ORLEANS. THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL STORY = AND THE FACT
THAT MCFERRIN DIDN' BUY PRODUCE THERE LAST THURSDAY
APPARENTLY HAS CON\ NCED SOMEONE THAT MCFERRIN ISN'T DEAF
AFTERALL , , C |

' MCFERRIN NOW IS  BADLY FRIGHTENED MAN, BUT HE REMAINS
FIRM IN KIS STORY A ) KE BELIEVES THAT HE MUST TELL IT, ® 1 'S

- BOT RIGHT TO LET A D DOG 60 LOOSE,”

- THERE®S YET AROT 'R INDICATION THAT MCFERRIN SEEMS ON TO
SOMETHING SOLID}

i A PART TIME WORKER IN THE PRODUCE COMPANY IS A MAN VHO 18

OR RAS BEEN A LAV OFFICER, MCFERRIN DOESHN'T KNOW WHAT
DEPARTMENT THE MAN HAS WORKED WITH (WE ARE WORKING TO FIND THAT
OUT, AS VELL AS THE AN°®S NAME) BUT HE.HAS SEEN THE MAN DRIVING
oFFICIAL CARS, WITH RADIOS AND WITH ANTENNAS AND HAS KNOUN ' E

ﬂAN TO MAXE LIQUOR ARRESTS FOR ILLEGAL POSSESSION OF LIQUOR.-
- HE ALSO KUOWS THE MAN - AND OTHER SOURCES VERIFY THIS - TO HAVE

OPERATED A BOOTLEGGING BUSINESS ON THE SIDE. HE IS THE KIND OF

A MAN WHO WILL SHAKE DOUN COMPETING MOONSHINERS AND WILL LET

*4EM OFF THE HOOK IF THEY AGREE TO CUT HIM IN ON A PERCENTAGE
§ THEIR BUSINESS. HE IS NOT ABOVE TAKING BRIBE MONEY EITHER,

UR SOURCES SAY IN SHORT, HE IS A COP AND A CROOK, NOT
ICESSARILY IN THAT RDER. ' o

' THIS IS COWJECTURE, BUT THIS IS THE KIND OF MAN VKO

OULD KNOY HOW TO TA! THE RADIO MESSAGES THAT SO CONFUSED
MPHIS POLICE LAST ¥ EK. HE 1S ALSO THE KIUD OF MAN WHO

ULD HAVE THE EQUIPHENT AED, PRESUMASLY, THE OPPORTUNITY
0 Do IT,

" MOTE TO TK,
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NOTE:

The Attorney General's office furnished a copy of a "Time"
report of information from John McFerren, Negro from Somerville,
Tennessee, The Attorney General was previously furnished substantial
information . :veloped indicating there is no basis for McFerren's .
information, The "Time" report is being returned to the Attorney Ger ral f
with addition . information developed in connection with McFerren’s story, .
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j Mr. Bishcp(é

Me. Casper...

L1929 puee
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\(x‘ Mohr.

AL L2 S 1

.fduonu, al eﬁxw _..____-

an

BIRwvuNGHAM, ALLA,

AREA COD& 208 |

Honorable Ra 3ey Clark

lr sonrad.

fr. Felt

ul(‘i%y'

Mr. Rosd
“ ullt t‘

ovel. .

Room._
At l[\)lm
Miss Gandy.,

Attorney Gen ral of the United States ,
washington, D.C. ar
Dear Mr.'clark-

e
‘Because of the fact that Martin Luther King was a

and his conduct has created the loss of millions in burned
property n he cities and several deaths, I suggest that
instead c
you start a rust fund and take up donatiors and build a:
monument of honor to Gault because he did the work you
failed to do in taking Martin Luther King out of circula-

tion a long 1ime ago.
Martin uther King has had this coming to him for . '*
a long t! e. Because you did not give it to him, now

Gault has g!{ en it to him. I suggest that the least you
can do is to take up free-will offerings and build a
monument to ault rather than trying to catch him and’

prosecute hi .,

1lv --Hurs

¢cc: J. Edgar Hoover

, | , P
Lo /)> . A

1t ying to arrest Gault, and prosecute him, that,

/ 1]'9*‘4
( .

RO

‘trouble maker as stated by formex president, Harry Trumanrﬂw;

I
i
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_ "UNITED STATES GOVERNmENT DEPARTMENT O F S g
, L
’ ’ (..'uper
Memorand 1.: W e
. Hr. Connd,...__ f
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover ::: ;‘2?——-
m - D1rector, FBI1 / . - DATE: Apn LEW‘ | ;& f
i ' T~ Y en— -]
R ’ - MP Tavel W
/.}0:,’ b ;4/'// \ Mer. Trnuer._.,_:»- - '
FROM : Sol Lindenbaum S o Tele. Room_____ o
Executive Assii ant to . < e » _ 32“ gdm — .
the Attorney General - 45’1::_‘_ &
Wd 3 m' w i
sunp;cr: Re: Telegram from Congressman Selden o
Attached is a legram sent to the Attorney General by T N EE
Congressman Selden with regard to the issuance of the warrant ' N
for the arrest of Eric Starvo Galt, later identified as Ja es
Earl Ray,

e Also attached is a copy of my letter of acknowle dgment,
m.formmg Mr, Selde of this referral.
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HON RAMSEY CLARK, ATTC NEY GENERAL S
'DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC WASHDC R I
PLEASE ADVISE WHY ARREST WARRANT  FOR ERIC STARVO GALT WAS ISSUED -
IN BIRMINGHAN, FBI'S I IDENCE REVEALED THUS FAR CLEARLY INDICATES Rf
TIAT GALT SPENT ONL A FEW WEEKS IN BIRMINGHAM AND THAT HE L
ALSO SPENT TINE IN SEVERAL OTHER STATES. THE CRIME WAS NOT AR
MMITTED IN EIRMINGHA , THIS.IS A MOST.UNUSUAL. PROCEDURE TO . A
{ pou__om | o ‘1». ".-_
ARNISTEAD SELDEN MEM IR OF CONGRESS - L
: , - GRCE OF ¥ )\ H
733P EST APR 19 68 . | /7 “Recrivest) 5

N

. X OAPR2 653
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St April 22, 1968

‘ Honorable Armistes Selden
-~ House of Represent: ves _ N -
" .7 Washington, D, C. 515 :

" Dear Congressm 1! lden:

s The Attorney General has asked me to acknowledge your
telegrnm of April 19 1ith respect to the federal warrant issued

—-= for the arrest of ric Starvo Galt, later identified as James Earl . R

Rny.

"} was made by the inve tigators. Your telsgram is therefc » belng
": | refarred to the FBI{ : reply. However, I might add that since
the warrant was base on a compls it alleging a conspiracy that
began in Birmingham, it was not inappropriate to seek it in that
city.

o B T Sincerely,

Sol Lindenbaum
Exacutive Assiatant to
the Attorney Geners

The cholce of a jurisdiction in which to apply for the warrant .

. Y

T
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T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) - Y74 - N
FROM:  SAC, JACKSON (157-9586) o
] ~ Re Bureau airtel to Jackson, 4/24/68, concerning -
1 "UNSUB, I"ISSISSIPPI LICEI\SE 120'134 "’ _ BT _J -
"”',3 El 1¢ ed for the Bureau are four c0pies of an
1 LHM disclos! g esults of investigation in this matter. It
i 4§ should be noted there is no such license number as 120- 134

~ Mississippi. ! was detercmined that license number 12D-134
--4---- 1is in all p1 bu iliry the license number thk { e complainant

Jackson indices negative re WILLIAM , SIKES, JR,

' Investigation‘ at BMV was conducted by SA LAURIE&
c. BUTEAU. :

et h ;L" —~

P T I D B |

T 4 7 S

o Investigation/ at Jackson Miss., conducted by T
" A ANTHONY E. m ‘_v____, i A TN

' é .
- B Obsened oIl ST ) R ol DN y ‘

R IR - Investigation at larke Cm.mty, Hiu nippi - "_“f:;j
- j*' conducted by SA FRANK B, WATTS ce s T-s-;fa A,

5 Grnyce _z;, m\‘J W,zf‘?(/~dd7ﬂf

ackson S AR

o e

d\\\g} ST | 16 MHY G t B. \-“' ’*“‘",. '“r.;;?:?. - 1.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi 39205
May 3, 1968

|

|

)

l

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT F JUSTICE x
l

|

|

)

UNKNOWN SUBJECT; MISSISSIPPI | \
LICENSE NUMBER 120 134, |

y commnication dated April 24, ] 68, FBI |
Headquarters, Washington, D. C. forwarded a copy of
i the follow 1g letter from B """ ¥to the Jackson,
Mississippi, Ifice,

L d
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UNKNOWN - SUBJECT;
MISSISSIPPI ~ ICENSE NUMBER 120-134

Vehicle Comptroller's Office, Jackson, Mississippi, advised
that there is no such prefix as 120 for automobile registrations
in the State f Mississippi, and further that there is no

such tag num! r issued as 12-0134,

|

|

On April 25, 1968, Miss Sherry Armstrong, Motor . 5‘
i

l

e 1968 Mississippl tag 12-134 is registered to

Mrs. J.N. cf e, Quitman, Mississippi (Clarke COunty) for _T\
~use on a 1954 Ford _ ,%_h;“,_ \
1

The 1968 Mississippi tag 12-1034 {s registered o
i €O W. W. B :kley, Jr., Route 2, Enterprise, HississippL P
’ (Clarke Co 1t ) for use on a 1961 Ford.

The 1968 Mississippil tag 12D-134 is registered
to William E. Sikes, Jr., Stonewall, Mississippi, (Clarke

~ County) for use on a 1965 Buick, Vehicle Identification ;‘
- Number 464675X132855.

|
C A r« iew of the Road and Bridge Privilege Tax \
P receipt for 1! 8 tag number 12D-134 disclosed it is L
‘ registered o i{lliam E. Sikes, Jr., Stonewall, Mississippi, A
—for use on 1 65 Bulck Wildcat, white convertible, eight ‘
cylinder, bear ig Vehicle Identification Number 464675X13285 , 1
!

0 A -1l 29, 1968, Mrs. Beatrice Sikes, mother of
William E. Lk :, Jr., operator of Stonewall Hotel, Stonewall,
Mississippi, a 'ised that her son, William E. Sikes, Jr., is
employed at the Emporium Department Store, Jackson, Mississippi,
and resides at 820 Eastview Street, Jackson, Mississippi.

On Mav 2, 1968, Mr. William E. Sikes, Jr., was -

‘located at the mporium Department Store, Jackson, Mississip; .
- where he is mployed as a salesman, .

Mr. ¢ kes advised that on April 4, 1968, he- wqued




UNKNOWN SUBJI T;

MISSISSIPPI LICENSE NUMBER 120-134 B TS

at the Emporium Department Store in downtown Jackson from -

12:00 noon to 9:00 P.M., closing time. He stated he could
not specif :a ly recall whether or not he went anywhere

that particul : night after working but his usual procedure :

is to go h ne to his Eastview Street address immediately
after work. :« Sikes could not recall any unusual event
on the nig : [ April 4, 1968, but assumes he went straight
home after work. He advised that South Prentiss Street

" 45 less than a block away from his home on Eastview Street,
He said he could not reca 1 whether or not anyone followed
him home this particular night.

Mississippi, area around June 1, 1968, and i{s taking a new
position as a alesman with the National Jewelry Company,
Ruston, Louis: na, and that his new address will be

1602 Ridge St:1 et, Ruston, Louisiana.

The ollowing descriptive information was
obtained throuv h observation and interview:

N ne - William E. Sikes, Jr.

Addr ss 820 Eastvi w Street
Jackson, Mississippi

Plac of birth Meridian, Mississippi

D :e of birth - December 22, 1924

Heig : Five feet eight inches

Weig One hundred sixty pounds

Hair Gray

Eyes Blue

oy T
United States Marines,
Honorable Nischarge

Social Security Number
Military Service

Marine Serial Number

Mr. {ikes advised that he is leaving the Jackso , "

.
L e mnr— -




UNKNOWN SUBJEL _;

MISSISSIPPI L. ENSE NUMBER 120-134 R

but does be r slight resemblance in height, weight, and
age only.

Mr, (kes advised he has no inform: ion other
than what he has read in the newspapers concerning the

assassinati | of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned { your agency; it and its contents are not

“to be distribut d outside your agency. = =~ S
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LINITED STATES GO\"ER ENT DLFARTMENT OF |x Fice — - |

]M emorai a tm |
Ditrecvcer

:10 : Federal Bureau of Investigation

Stephen J. Pollak
€;>£$sista . Attcrney General
. #ROM7 > Civil Rights Division

.
sy ) .
- Jemes Earl kzy, Bubject;
., SUBJECT: Martin Luther King, Jr., Victim
= Conspiracy
i CIVIL RIGHETS

oY SeeY

e

- In order to secure extradition of James Ezrl - |
c Ray from Gresat Britain, aeffidavits must be prescented .
R to the British Court which establish probadle veause .. . = |
- thet Ray comritted the crime for which ertradi‘ion is 4
sought (the murder of Dr. Martin Luther King). R !

SRR F R o

B

,;? I ettecn, herevi t', draft affidzvits prepzred f-r E
(7 __~ executior by th folloving seven individuels: - 1 » ;
£)Z 77 = Relph Meredith Carpenter Guy Warren Canipe" b 137}\ |

Sime - - I ( arles Quiiman Stephens John: Webster deShazo - - - ;
T Geo:. e J. Bonebreke . Robert A. Frazier . © i
e . Donuid F. Wood . |
Vﬁf”:_ The affidavits were prepared fror the reports in this j“. -
» cese sul it ed by your Eureau. > L
Ly |- - L:"‘ i } d
e We int nd to have these affidavits executed for ,“{y/; ;
o submission as part of the case for extradition.- Soan gl

Be: re execution, each of the affidavits will be -
reviewea and approved by the Attorney General of Shelby
County, Tennessee, Mr. Pnil M. Canale, Jr.,<who I8 pemnin
respons] le for prosecution of the State's case. i '{'.:

e : Rﬂ333 5;5;421 ;Z}]f/":

TO BSL T e AR
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OILLOT DAGE
JSEE Lot L"ll. CAIL
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I would ¢ preciate receliving any comments OT )
ttaghed»"

suggestions ¥« may have with respect to the &

affidavits.

nis Division is in Memphls,

Tennessee, &an will be responsible there for securing
execution of inhe affidavits of persons present in that =4 -
City. Frank Allen of this Division, is in Birmingham, ...

Alabama, and will be responcible there for ¢ curing .Ul
execution f he affidavits of persons present in that || . .
City. Mr. Rc enperg end Mr. Allen will be in touch with - o
-your field offices in connection with this matter. - el :

p R CremlroITE T Tl TTEWL TN

John . >senberg of t

s
MW

e e

L
Pl
| SR
“ I:'r cw ol
[T 5 ﬂ
- R e e ey —— 1"‘
. .. - M e e b .
S T Ty S
B LR
i
3
i

e s e e ettt et o :
b e o



5
iy
B
£
§
¢
Yot
¥

I, Chrrtres wnitern e nend, being duly woliy

de;one wrd pry:
i. I ex 8 yerrs of ¢ £nd regide with my
wife 1 00 Lf3 Fouth Nrly Bireet, Memphis, Tennessece,
¥o oooure tys rooms, ¢ livlnv-bedroom end ¢ Kiichen,
Liothe nmortn o vins of the se: onc fioar of & rowaling

houoe rioLbel fddress end were living thers on fpril b,

1 L0, ey #rzpiment 18 nmner 6B, The fls-r plen

rtl: JLiwd birveis Bad meyked BExhibit 1 ebows the _

; . AN
Fodo Al bl n 2Pt weetae o pome omn o owmy fLonr. \
S. Fra. Brogle Erzior 4o they roeslgent munsper

brooo et lesfrerno o Sl Arril ok,

LR - € ~ R "
otne rooning hivuse,

lao, ey her rrnd F o &en g0 03000 A the hellery rt

e

L]

fecediad

Lhe &lrrmze L2 voosm $-5, whl Lodx 1o orted

cot of ny living-bedrome, The Ern ¥eg g 8Llrenger t:i
g- rnd 3 FEeuncd h? wke € Dey guest lucking st s
sae, I got e gﬁnﬁ lzzk et the men frox his
3. Fttrihed ené identified es Exniblt II is
Fil vuntes Plysr 4E2-8, The phitogreph on tﬁa left,
lc view, is <&re which I identified on

wil b e ¢ pra?f
an I

Anril 24, 165 es dooking very much like thw
ftv 1ooking &t rose 5-B on the efternsaon of Rprild b,
1 52, Y hrve re-exemined the photogrosh todcy ang

res firg thrt dcdentificeiian, .

ft ogide. o







L. Immedintely efbe:r beering the ahﬂt,i#

So v wowe people Llurrted sorozs the streel, emé!.
__Bf xp-owrdOInE In $he ViCiniiy of the Lorrrim Motel,
scraxxing. After & fex momeants, 1 welked out 'qr =y

" Kitchen, through the iivins-bedrosm, and oyenoﬁ tha
door ltndxaz 12 the Bollwey., I sav & men ruaa}n; ttlt
four the hallwey, evry from me. This men wg pamus;
« large dbundle of soms kKind, I estimste thst ulx .
bundle or peckuge was st lesst 3 or & fest lod.; gnd

6 tec & tmches thick, Althoesn I saw the mon &ndth:
baurrile anly sosenterily, 1 &od te 1myre:sisn;th§t the
bunile wes wrepped v gometning, psniblc ® mlwper.
The man tmtimd running t¢ the m of the btd.hmy,
then turned left (ssuth) &as epmmtly thtmﬂwr g 151 .i i

e
Suni. ths gislruzy ep2 zn : the :tuct, rltmﬂum,: 814

Bl kiturlly see Rig going cown the stairway, '

L. Although 1 €17 pot see the fere ct ‘Ll",x!‘:
Esn running down the Brll, zince his beck wtxn towarsd
me, frox Ky obasrvstion of hir I believe hc m the sme
man 1 hed scrlier seen xitL Krs. Brever in tront of ;‘,j '

rock 5+8.

CRARLES QUITAR FEPREE

Eubs:ribed snd sworn ¢o before
me this @y o«f Jome, 1 68,

R T R T




ELLILEY:

$TATE OF TERNTSBET )
&K
COUNTY OF SWELEY {

mou ane sayy

1. On April &, 1978, I was exployed as a br.l.’ma
8t the York Arms Company, lo-ated at 162 Bouth Naim Btresti,

Newp: @, Teamssses,

: £. 4t spproximstely drd0p.u. 9n the a*ternsoon of Lo
April 4, 1900, w man entered the Ftors sud siated ¢ L he '

1, BALPH WTRITIT: CAPFEYTT!, being duly nHrn,

tiakd

i

H P !
i :

. !,
ey i

cwised €0 purchset sow blosceelars, I abtained for hia s
palr of 7 by 35 Bushnel! bino-uler: from the ﬂspla:i&n&:w ‘

ia th2 feront of tre BLOrE,” The

Togetl.cr with & kesinsr or sinllsr {ype grryinr -ésm: ; na.,.

i TS PN

n
-

susbers for thes¢ bimlouiars, anl I 6y Ol Enoy uuat, 12‘

nn;;, seTial mulier R oD t&u
&, oOn April 16, 136%, 1

IS

1

3

bf' the Federal Dm-m g hn&tlgntim whe muw 'y h = !
thc photozrapns of five men. After studying the pnotnmph.a , |

earefully, I placed my mane on the bdack Of the phﬁ raph. §

' |

which I felt most roscabled the

Blooculars froa ms oo April 4, 1963, £ was not n Uwned
Bny mEmct cr any darrlpun ht' nwamb the Hwt;asny‘w i

" Sbown. Atteshed as Exniuit I
‘Ssentical to the ons I identificd on April 16, 1}55

sl c:att 5° t‘u mlwr:, ¥

|
O

i

The ®#tore doee it res 74 or mintsin ¢¢ il

tiustulare, o ‘

was mzm »y tw Wt&

man whs bouht “;"P m of

tumwm




identification &f it.

T

tosay
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ezxy of
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By Comzisnlon erpires:
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Swora Lo before m

this
Juae, Ipl
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e Lrripayis

R DIOTRICT OF COUBmI. } s5;

‘\\_//""“M Gadd&.. J BURLA; erKa. Bein: 4y 4

and says;

_ 1. YTax 'tin’, yrare 0l¢ &2 I live mat 12014 d’nu[q;m
} Avenus, Eilver Spring, Meryimpd, l\ e
. | o 2. I ax e Vinzerprint xsainer in the ?ad‘?uj;n‘zf'
T pures: of nesrtigetion in ¥sehincion, D.C. 1 haﬂJ nele
r thiszs poritisyn gioce Ocisber 1'<i, T huwe attande? ltcnw’

&n: GLheTr treining clesses eonductes by the redcrﬂ lum:x

P
j il

AN of Inveetigetion to Quelify me for my powition.

time ¥ heve betr & Fingersrins Exsciner, ¥ have made mf

sf Fingorprint tomparisme Tor !ﬁ‘-r:zﬁ?ﬁt’:t@f&ﬂ purzssen.
'
Pl
heve tostifies a2 ¢ Pingerprint exoert witmess in mrua:mx

o PR
ceses In feders) sn state esurts sz well 23 in =t uturv

ewru-wrtul wﬂ'* rexrd to wy r*ndmgx Baoed on@wnrimm

ef t!ngerprin.l. ’ }‘ e

3. On &prii 5, 12%2, 4 u'»r:xmatuy ,:wl.i..

S
l

st the Peleral Bureau of Investigation in B&I"xmtﬂz,
received certein cbjecta of evidenve from Bpecial A
Esbert Fit:patrics. There objests wers idemtified s
bein: par: of the iavestigntion sto the shooting of Rertin
Luather XinZ, Jr. in Xexphls, Tennoasee, on t!u pr"ﬁml dey.
Among the items deliverss 30me were s Bemingion :ﬂu 4

Lisdl

P e

rifie, serial musber LO1ST7C, with seezruxd u‘.n::xpia ugbt

maser A 17350, mnd & patf ef 7 by 35 mmu vinseul
il

sErisi n:n:\nr Dc kol G, I cminef' nﬂ: n! thuc

for latent finzerpriniz, sad tubzemm:tly op ApTil '5, Ur?:,
: s ) . :

UM N AP, [ TN




I Gsveionc s on: Laiens Yingerprist 7 the wific, ope isten
fimzerpriat on the telessople £131L, BN ofe istent Liprer-
pria: or tir Limssuiars.  Therr were T Bniy lasend By i

o0 Latie CLjecie Wiier Sunlaias. i.Sficlent rldge thamcu:

_5!!§$a~elt:S: te be of wveive for 1z2enification purpm:ta.

L, Gmodprdl 1:, 1#d. 1 iSentiflied sacth 92 m
afore-mertioned three lutent prinle ar d#in” ths ﬂr.umﬂ
of Jumer Hxr! Buy. 1 made this delerzinestion br cwm!m*
the ilaten: prints with e fingercrisl eeard econtnining s
kadwn Lingerprinte of Jaunsg Bari kay, wich were ;uuncc |3
wlfficislir 37 the L=t Angelesr Fou:ice Depaptment, ‘a’.’:e &ﬁqgeti:
California, on Octubsr 1Y, 135, Tns Ntuarprm; M nmé’

Ty the Loe Angeles Police Departmzst iz sontelined 1n thc

wffiata. fingerpriat Tiles ot e Peteral BDuresmn m': In&“zt‘:.-

getion I1r Masningiom, D.U,., I deicrsined thai twe u%

fingerpr.s. »o ke Resliwlon Filic ki) W lnten ‘ uqcxr
print on Lhe blmoculers wore Idenllocl 12 LLe gL nr. "zf—
priad ¢f Jamii EBar: Xay, &d inny ho letant fin e,-‘fprxn &n

tne telewsonie wight wee ddemilcel 1o ths plent ?-H“E'- :"
e
LN\

ﬂngtrprint. ol Jemes Errl Buy. . ;g 1 \\ 4
Ge 1ne officiel fingsrurias files 3¢ m «?cdtr:.l
Burean zf Ia: nztxwtim i ¥arhinrton a1EB9 cwna:n Ithq

Pingerprin’ reccrd &f Jezss Esrl Ry, taieén in nnq gican

- with his {ncaresration in the mu~~~r1 Etate Peniwmhry

on Mareh 17, lxho, following & owvie&!an L 4 fiﬂt‘ nc‘m
rabbery. I have comprred the t-z-.aemriau ol Js Eq,rl_

Koy taien In sonneclion with his arroet 54 Dctabeﬂ ’11, o

1357, by the Los Angeles Pollce Dapartwent witb th 4 gﬂ'o
o

Pprints te:en in eonnkcilon Witk ln: letaresration B « wes

Inr]l Bny in the Misgsur!l State Peniteztlary on Mer
1560, an’ 1 have determins? thet these prints ere of | 5

seme person. i , ;
- 2 -

|
|
i
|
|
i
]
|
|
i




g

£, stenete? & Renillt 1 fs 8 pxaurr.:_fgmiwnlc ¢
" e wnwn priats of Jases Tarl By, taken In eomaecilo
with hie arrest pn Uctuber 11, 10, by the Los Angeles,
Qn}:_&’fvy_zz.%’n Desortment,  fitachs? ef mzb}lu I1,

C ___/ﬂ_,v,—( ‘ .
— IIT an’ IV are turee photogrsd:.:, each depicting 1 ¢ of

the afore-pentioasd tzree iatent fingsrgrints amtmd by
W  Ispeciively oo toe rifie, the teiescoplc sign mmd

e IBSCUIALE.

'
s

i
v

SRSV P SERWATIA s

- o
!

Swern to pefore me : : N
tnis duy &f : \
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AFT IDAVIT

CITY OF BIRMINGHAN §
. sB:
BTATE OF ALABAMA

1, Donald F. Wood, being duly swornm, depose§+nd73ay:

1. I reside at 405 Lance Lane, Birmingham, Hhﬁm,
and am employed by my father, Robert E. Wood, Br., [ut his
store, Aeromarine Bupply Company, 5701 Airport Higﬁﬁayﬁ;f
Birmingham, Alabama, az & salesman. : §§ L"‘

2. On Friday, March 29, 1968, in the early ;ftbrnoon
I observed Mr. U. L. Baker, also & szlesman at-the Aerumarine
Bupply Company, completing the sele of a rifle to h; 1pdi-
vidual unknoh to me., The purcheser had given his: Lm:la:;as
Harvey Lowmeyer. He purchased a Remington Msdel 700,

caliber .243 Winchester with a Redfield scope mounﬂedﬁthéreon;

oo™

and 20 rounds of ,243 ammunition. f

3. Either 1n€er that afternoon or early the follow-
ing morning (Baturday) someone identifying hinself as
Lowmeyer called on the'telophone and stated that hé ﬁud hed
a conversgtion with his brother and had decided'thgt h@
wished to exchange the rifle he had purchased for @ Rbﬁing-
ton Model 760, 30.06 caliber. I agreed to make this exchange

at additional cost.
L. At a.pprox!mtely 9:00 a.m. on Bu.turd-.y, uamh 30,
1968, the same individual returned to the store with the

g he had previoully purchnsad. I told him that. 1 uould
chnnge the scope from the caliber .243 ritle to t‘




.'x c-n't oy nxnctLy at this Yime but I thlnk thln‘tt tho

model 760, but thet It would take me until approximetely | ||4

3300 in the afternoon.

! i
5. he returned that afternoon and I gave him
f
th-‘-odel'TGQQgpn with the scope mounted on it. The

;orial number of the gun was 461476, and a copy of the salec
invoice is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit ;3 i llBo

exchanged the box of 243 caliver ammunition for Y box or
30,06 ummunition. 1 41d not ¢harge him the udditianai : i
amount as anticipated because the base and rings u*.d for
mounting the scope on the second gun were less exp?nn&vc and
made up the difference. The purchaser left the ltore carrying
the gun in a cardboard box utilized by the Browning H@nufac- ‘
turlng Company. Thie box was given to him becausc; with the ’I

‘scope mounted on it, the rifle would not fit in the normal

1 [ T

Remington box,

6. On Aprill, 1908, I ss visited by two agents of

the Pederal Bureau of Investigation and shown photbgraphs N

of seven white males. After v. wing the group oriﬁhoio-: ;
graphs, which were identified to me only by numbef; and ;
atte; careful consideration, I :zlected the photog;ap@?which [

had been marked No. 5 {attached to this cftidavit'?l ‘

Exhibit II) as the man to whom e rifle was sold on

March 23, 1968, and who returned it to me on unrch 30, 1968 ]
in exchange for a Remington Model 760, At that time advised‘

the agents of the Pederal Bursau of Inv.ltigation ;l followez

_.~4~ e

To the best of my memory I believe that this 1- the :

!4?;
. that baught the gun.”

I

P
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AFFIDAY T

CITY OF RIRMINGHAY )

: 38
STATE OF ALABANMA )

_ 1, John Webster De Bhazo, being duly

“”*%Wﬁeposé and say:

- 1. 1 reside at 17 Montevello Lane,
Brook, Alabama, and am a regular and frequent
at the Aeromarine Bupply €& any, 5701 Airporti_ignnﬁy,
Birninghau, Alabesa. o

| 2. On March 29, 1968, I went to the Aeromarine

Bupply Company, arriving sometime arounc X:00 ﬂqm.\.I

|
stayed there ror approximstely one to one and Tﬁe-halr

hours .

(R
| ;‘_

|

3. About 20 minutes after I arrived, L mqn 1n

& deri brown business sult caue into the store.igﬂe , !

lookeé at and handied several different weaponsihnd

“finally decided to buy e Remington Model 700, flibcr .e43

‘Winchester. He also wanted & Redfield variaolechope.
4, I recall saying to this man, "You hive!

reallj EO% quite ] gun there. You'll have to l%#rn hou

to use it." I made this utatement because the ¢4n

418 not sppear to be & hunter and looked out of;place

in the store. He replied that he was going deer-hunting

!.n Wisconsin with his brother or brother-in-law ruho had

) tovited him to hunt.‘_” R -
ﬁ._ On April 16, 1968 I was visited b )
‘agents of the Federal Bureau of InvestigatLOn wholabowad

,‘1»77‘.-4 -

i

me seven photographs of white malss. From thie group
of photographs, which were identified 1o me only by'“

number, I selected the photOgraph wnich hac been’ markad




B A A, el LT

ho. & (ettached to thisz afficevit az Exhlbit I)
as the photozrert oF the mer wio could be identical with
tne one I oveserved or March 23, 1950, et the Aero-
marinc Supply Cowmpany in Birmingham and who purchased
the Reuington caliver .243 Winchester rifle and Redfield
varieble scope. I then ¢6ld the agents: "I believe
this is a photograph of this men, but I could bé more
positive 1L I sew this purchascr in person.”

€. I have reexamlneZ this photograpl: and re-

8 firi totay my lcentification of it.

JU. s Wonoo Lo Dl Bk ¢
Sworn Lo belore me this

day of June, 1360,
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LELLEAYLL
CITY UF MEMPIILS )

88
STATL GF TERNNESELL )

I, GUY WAiu.ln CANIPE, Jr,., being duly sworn
dzpose and gay:

1., I reside et 1078 Erower Road, Hemphic,
Tennessee, and ac the owner of the Canipe Amugement
Company, #24 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennecssee,.

My store L{s located {mmediately adjacent to tne rooming
house at 422 1/2 South Main Street in Memphis.

2. My store was closed and unattended most of the
day on April &4, 1968,>and I returned to it shortly after
$:00 p.i, ) ' \

3, Sometime around 6:02 p.m., I heard a thud in the
vicinity of the front door of my e&tore., wnen I looked
up I saw a bundle lying in ront of the door to the store. !
Almost simultaneously, I saw & white man walking on the

sidewal: in front of the store,
4, 1 then walked onto the sidewalk to |§e what :

had happened to the man who had dropped this bundl&k\

At that time a small white car, in which there was o&ly

the driver as occupant, pulled away from the curb just y

south of my store.,

S. lmmediately thereafter, I saw a deputy sheriff |

|
]
my store. 1 called their attention to the bundle lyinb

and other officers walking south on the sidewafy pllt
in front of my store, ‘ 1
6. The bundle or package appeared to include a |

large pasteboard box, the top of which was aja;lund

from which the portion of a gun barrel was extended.

Sowe type of green cloth was cver “he top of thd bundle,

1
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Tae box had the word

8l sone type of suitcase or brici ciase underneath

the cloti.

7. The bundic wat taken intc custody by officers

prowning' on it, There wae

of the Memphis Police Department.

fworn to before me
t.ds duy of
June, i%ii,

KITarY FUZLIC

My Comrission expires:

GUY Walo.dl, CAn1PL, JKa
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l
DISTRICT OF COLUM.LI/ ) 88t o H

ROBLEET A. FRADIEER, beiny; duly sworn, daqq:eu anc

3 H
1 1, I am 43 years old end I reslde at 27b§ Gaither

w |
S sevs: b 1\
: : .\

Street, Hillcrest Helghts, Merylend.

¥

2. 1 obtained a Bachelor of 8cience Degtﬁe from

the University of Idanho in 19 . I have been & Epecial

ber 1342, I am Chief of the irearme Unit of the Physlcs
11 and Chemistry S8ection of the Federal Bureau of Investigetion:'"”

laboratories in Washinguvon, D. C.

|

hAgent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation sinée.becem— i\
1

!

I have been ageigned to '/

s

I

|

the Fircarczs Unit continuously since June 49, 1vhi. I

A received the specialized training program in firéarms >
identification of approximately one year; duratio? from :
the Federal Bureau of Investigetion when I was 153%1211& R
agsigned to the Firearms Unit. B6ince being assigned to
thlis unit I have made thousands of comparisons of bullets
end cartridge cases with firearms for the purpose of
determining whether a particular firearm fired a cerﬁain

bullet or cartridge case, I have testified on numerous

occasions in federal and state courts, as well as 1n military

,.court- martial, &8s & rireurma 1dent1f1catian cxpe;t
5. on April 5, 1968, ‘at the Pederal Bureau of

Inveetigation Laboratory, I received certain items of

. ovidenoe From Bpoeiel Agw..s Fhvopmveuiny Wiow bued Sirvwghd




wi'r

k-

trez oy eirpiant fror Wempnis, Tennessee. Theee ObJECLE
hes beer obteines in connection with the investigation
of the shooting of Mariin Lutner King on the previous day.
L, Among the items of evidence I received was &
30.06 Bpringfield caliber Remington “Gememester” 8lide-
acﬁion rifle M:del 760, Serial Wumber 451L7(, with Redfleld
telescopic sight, Berial Kumber ALT350, with elip. I eleo
received from Bpecial Agent Pitzpetrick a .30 caliber metal-
Jeclreted "goft-point” eporting type Remington-Peters bullet,
B 50.0C Springfield nerington-Feiers cartridge case, and
Peters cartridge box, bearing manufacturers index number
3033 containing five 30.06 Bpringfield Reaington-Peters
cartric/or and four .00 Eprincfie:d U. £. military :
cartrideec containir: full metei-jecketed bulliets.,

5. Because of distortion due to mutiletion and

that the pubmitted bullet wae firei from the submitted

rifle. However, I determined that the .30-caliber metal-

insufflicient marie of value, 1t wae not pceeible to establish !

V
1
i

jacieted rifle bullet had been fired from & barrel rifled with:

eii lands and grooves, right twist, and that the submitted
rifle produces general rifling impressions on fired bullets
havinz the phyeical characteristics of those on the sub-

mitted bullet. I algo determined that the eubmitted bullet

wae 8 150-grain soft point bullet identical to the bullets

»-4frthe five cartridges contained in the submitted Peters

cartridxge box.



‘ >

‘to those produced by the polishing merrke on the gide of the’

’ R : < o P
. e BLLGL Springfl

5

14 Rentfnoilon-Peters cartridoo
cenme wart identified by me ss bearinp, an extraciLor maYri mHGiE
by the exirrcior of the submitied rifre. basel on physical

characteristics, I determined that the submitted bullet

- end the gubmitted cartridge case could originelly have

been portions of the same cartridge, which would have been
similar to the cartridges in the Pelers cartridge box.

7. ©On April 6, 1968, I received & window gill from
8pecial Agent Pitzpatrick. This sill was identified\tc me
as having been removed from the bathroom of the room kcuse
at 422 1/2 Main Street in Memphis, Tennessee. I exanined
the surface of this window 811l and found s recent indente-
tion which bore microscopic impressions. Even though there
were not éufficient microscopic imp:essions-in he 1nﬁentati@n
for positive identification of the ob/ect which made it, :

these imnpresslons on the dent have characteristice similar
barrel of the submitted rifle necr its muzzle,

ODL KL « ¥ & :

S8worn to before me this

day of June, 196E.
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¥r. Ramsey Clark, g ~ e R
Onited Statas Alio: 2y General S, L. b e
U.S. Departpent £ 1stice e T

. Constitution Avenue & Tenth Stre: M., . -~ < : RERR

T %ashingten, D.C. 1.3530 - - . - -

el .. - s : i .y . ¢ : ‘
- . ‘. -.‘ . . . B . . . CI .. 1.
IR ' . : - Sincerely, ,. -
' o V. B, Collier o
- YRS/ . oL A
. . " ‘/15/68 o .' ) . . ; - ._

-

Honoravle S:'Lrt

About 9:30 P, on the nizht of tre essassination of Dr. artin Lutaer Jr., T seh g

white convertcble 1267 *7ildcst® with & Clerke County Nissiscippi ‘rg nu=ber
120-134. Tris car possed ne oa South Fremtiss (in Jecksorn, Tississippi).

¥e wer both treveling Souik; this car turned Tes! on Cenirel Sireet, end so
.@3d I. The noxt turn wss South oa Eastvien Sireet, =ft« our turn on Fest-
view Strast, thi wildcal abriupily stopped end ;nrked. : .

As soon as I x:a*-sef‘ this car tuined co-splﬂtaly mo.:u:d :nd ks:ed in the
3 oppo:.'.te direction. S _ _ N
ERS . | o N
- Tkis csr may pot be 1 any =y connected =ith tre crime that teok plece in
Vexphis 2% to 3 kou earlier, but it ues on ny niné ezd &t bpt‘nered‘my
..corLsciercs, A . S

. “If yon think 1t vi11 help in solvinz the casa of the :u':caught xiller pleass
* cteck it out, t ‘

-

~ PSs Fonorsble Sir: ince sendinz you the ori;i-'al of the ebov: 1o te., I heve
Sro:x. seen and eXenined the skeich ( in tha x.e-'s perer) of the suspect~d killer,

- - °. 8o let m2 rlecse edd thic: Tre Criver of the anhiie converi-ble wildeat was
.- Vhiite male fully maltured. In Rkis ov'.ic‘ turn of 222 head to get 3 look at
. . Yb_ vas follow: his, he shock locsa the long keln thet =z3 covaring a

< ( ball spot on the back par" ef kis head. So T urzz you %o pizase check out
T his ebove casc: »2d sulimodile, : .

*
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UNITED STATES GO\ l\MENT

Memorai 'um

TO

FROM %j& tephen J. Pollak
Assistant Attorney General
ights Division

Civil

SUBJECT:  James
/L//J’/ Martir

Consplrat
CIVIL RI(

The Director
Federal

ireau of Investigation

rl1 Ray, Subject;
her King, Jr.,

Victim;

Against Rlghts

TS

. l‘\ Attc

view wh

13i4%

&,/ (},,("/ll

N

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

pate: SFP 221538

SJP:eb
D.J. 1M4—72-662.

=1

/

fj;‘*

1ed 1s a copy of a memorandum of an inter-

ch J. Harold Flannery, Deputy Section Chief

‘)/’ f this [ vision's Central Section, had with William
\Sartor of ‘Greenville, Mississippi.

identifie

SRR S
been inquiring into the possible existence of a -
conspirac

as a contract writer for Time, Inc., who has covered
racial matters in Memphls, Tennessee,

Mr. Sartor was P
to Mr. Flannery as a reporter who had PR

to assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King.,
Jr. Mr. sartor described himself to Mr. Flannery A&

As part of the full investigation of this matter

requested by the Attorney General and confirmed in
-- - my-memorandum of April 4, 1968

Please follow out

all leads indicated in the'attachéd memorandum if
you have not already done so.

( '-;T,nr 0:*1

[ RS- ST

21‘-

Attachment

SR Che 399¢)- 5197

—.Mhr“\ (W o e 2 '}

ol- 116

¥4 SEP 27 1953 o
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‘“ P"T_J o : .._ai»_ ) .
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1968.

as a rerorter who had been inguiring into the possilidc

Mr. Pol at
' Suptenber 17,
JUY: wh

J. Harc 1 Flannery

James B rl Ray, Subject;

Martin Luther King, Jr., Victin.
Conspir :y Against Rights - -
CIVIL F 3ETS

I

"I inter lewed Rill Sartor in connection with
the captioned matter for alkout four hours.on auagust 22,

1968 .

lle had been ldentified to me in Junc hy Jeess Lippes
4 t'r

i

cxistence of a conspiracy to assassinate Dr. Xina, At
Mr. Fpps'-reouest I met Sarter then hricfly, and he cave
e its_and pi :ec of inforaation and rumorce out the

. killing that h had accumulated to thot peoint. Mis
int rest had ¢t :n aroused, he said, by the firm con-
viction among iny legroes in Merrhis tnat there waz a
conspiracy poc ihly invelving sonce mauicrs of thz Mown
Police Decpartment. Yy conversation with kin in June i
set out in part II, Lelow.

Sartor lives at 1242 Kirk Cirecle in Greenville,
Mic issippi (p sne 335-3272), with hiz wife id ore or

two chiléren. lie is a contract writer for Tine, Inc.,

and he has covered Memphis, particulerls reaci
since refore the Sanitation ilovkers striXce.
to ¢ known on

wit
Rev.

- - - w e wa W

- the

S T ¢ not tvaluate Sartor's-reliakility
of his sourccs, hut he is a "low ley”
- is ot apparently irfational or fanciful. e

“rgty

i,

Fell, et~z.), and he says that he is close te the

%

- (f¢ mer) Mayor Ingraxn facticn of the white esrmanity.
© "7 I & tach a copy'of hiz latest piece on ilerg is
= appcared in the August 16, 1203, issuc of Tine.

which

Vo

ty-0
ello
2 says he

.
1
s

57— et o,

L matters
: avpiars
trusted by those licgre leaders in Memph
whon I have talked (Eews, Trottcer, Rev. Jachs

Do
.
%

.

18
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seqgregationists with o‘Iirers or subnroups in sevon
Southern states. The Mafia's

changzably with Cosa Nostra’ th*ougnout the interviocw)
interest was less the money than the investment-type
opportunity ; =»scnted, i.e., te get in a pos tion to
extract {or c¢ :ort) governmertal or other favors from
_some vell pla

11 Southern white persons, includina the
KK i

and Vhite Citizens Councils. OQuitman, Missfissippi,
vas qaid by S

tor to be a possible base of ' orever
vhite's™ oper: ions.

-

ClﬂUdG(COCthll, alleqeuly a nowohxs sefqre-
gationist, ext -tionist, narcotics pusher, and patty
racketcer, may have been a contact between the Hafia
-and - *rorever Wiite." IXIn any event, he is theought to
have gone to Miari, Floricda, betwecn Arxil 14 and 24,

1962, where  may have picked up morney to be delivared
Cockrell oalzo

to Phiiladelphia or ilew Jersey. 70 Ay have
been instrumzsntal in getting Ray out of Merrhis

oL ter
the assazeine ion either by truck
New Orleans infe

mants) or in Cecciirell’'s rrivate plane,
which is said to vaz a private landino strip at ui Jl1rq~
ton and .which is piloted by one Jog,SH’fer.

A cording to Sartor Joﬂk/acan?ci (rh.) « 4
¥
/ Larxy Mann {aka. arry’ﬁ:nnina and Larxy»ta:), € pro-
fessional killer: cre alzo involvel. Joe Cacanncd
allegedly mot James Earl Ray at a Lion Scrvice Stat
<

in ticiphis the da  of or the night Liefore the shoo
Larry llann has been saying that he works for Trank

Lelbexrto and is sponsible for "getting” James Fi 1
fay. According o one of Sarter's lew Crlcans ir orn-
ants, Janas Dar Ray was scen at, or staved at, tha
Pontotoc liotel in Menphis approxinatelr three days
before thic shootin

ion
irg.

The original plan was that Ray veuld b arrost-
ed imncdiately after the shooting, tried, and acuouitteld,
There was a change, however, parhaps as late as an hour
before the sheotirze due to a mix-up involving the meney.
Either the Mafia wantoed Ha at larue until the halan

of the price was paid or, more likely, sayc Sartor, the
money- vas still in the Rorth and th2 shares of those in

o

{(vhich Sartor uced inter-

(according to Savtar's




N

-.;— »

Hoaphis (Leborto and othars) [ad not becn paid, and
it vias they

ho wanted Ray at large as a lever on higher-
ups in t 1 ckets.

In a: event, Sartor'’s

infornmants claim that
Ray's erc »¢ from Memphis was

engincercd with the con-

nivance of several Memphis police officers who krew of
the plot. 7 ter the monoy problem vwas resc ved, Ray
deliberately permitted himself to be arrestnd in London
with the understanding that he will be acyu tted in

T Meiohis. [However, another story has it that he will be 77

killed in a holecaust wh ch will endanger a large pumber
of lives.

ot : Two a: ccts of the foregoing information per-
. suade Saxrtor £ its eccuracy. First, he has received
identical r: ments of information indepecndently from
different oSurces. Sccondly, scveral of his scurces
in Mewphis and Yew Orleans have told hir the
of Burcau and non-iureau Sustice DNepartient
tatives, 1 :1vding a man named
terviewed them abcut the assa

ajeris

onreson-

(FiiU) voight, have in-
ssination.
- -

Sartor tcok me to nmeot Fat Lyens vhe, accorxding
to Sartor, is 8 petty ganller with sources of infermation
close to Frank Leberto. 1In my jicscnce, Lyonz repeated
to Sartor that, according to "Ernie” (Lyous did notgive
& lazt nanc), Ray met Joz Cacoreci a2t a Lion Sorvice
Station on hz night before or the day of the shootinag.
Lyons expressed concern for the safety of his wife and

children; I @id rot comment or ack him any qucastion:.
He also salc t at tie “talk® wes that Ray would ba
acquitted. - -

Sartor ays that his informants will [ obably
be villing to 11X to us, but that they will ask for
moen~y, irmuenity, or protecticn or all threec, Becausc
Sarter wants u  to contact his principal informanta

. through him, he declined to identify any contucts eiicert
T . _¥ycns, Rev. Carl Basinger and Mesphls pelicen 1 E. L.

* A Redditt, below. S

-- An additional, wpnarently unrelated, picce of
.- !

Information furnishod by Sartor was that a little leqro
e

—— -k %
—pr—c P amanaad
b —

) - @pa or=

- e —— P




" as Rev. Cgrl/bavﬁngor, 1617 E£. Morelarnd, iewphis, was

-5

toy allegedly heard a shot and s2'v a man juno un fron
the bushes bechind the rooming housce (lelowr t e window
arca from vhich the shot is thought to have cen fired)
and run off. Adccording to Sartor, the little Loy has
becn identified and interviewed by Burcau agents and
the !einphis Police Departnent.

IX

During our first conversation, on June 12, 1968, & 7 7T

Sartor gave & the following fragments of al egations and
information:

- ) l. Sh :tly after the killing, a bartender

- overhecard som2 Menphis policemen gay that there had

haen 2 "slip-up,” and that the a2ssassination was ecrig- N
irally scheduled to take place after the march for N
vhich Lr. ¥ing had returred to Meorphis. ¥Wher I asked

Sartor about this in August, he said that one of his

_New Oxleano informants had alco rcferred to a sisilax

ChunPe in plans.

2. r'rister, 1dentifici hy S1rtnr in hn gust

l

advised by a raniing officer in tho Mamuhic Pelice De-
partnent (C“ptilﬂ or abtove) not to go neer Pr. Fing
because sonething vvas coing to happen to hin,

3. -Acc xdina to former Mdayor Ingram (a2lthough
my notes are 1 t clecar as to whether Sartor got this
directly from hin), a civilian was seen lyving in the
back of a pol. e car inncdiately after the st ating,
an ncar ¥u B¢ ry or Hulina he got out of the police
car, into anol ror car, and was driven away. artor
had notning fi ther on this in Aagust

4. >hn Mclerreu, tho Meqro civil rights
activist from »merville, Tonnessee, overheard part of
a telephons cc rersation at the Scott Strcet Prolduca
Farket in which the svezler alleuedly na?e the corments
rnoted above. hortly thereafter, Mcererren was visited,

!
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for no apparent reason, Ly a man naned Pouers from

icw Orlecans. Sartor had nothing furthcr on this in
August,

5. An identified Negro policeman was noved
from his asc gnment at the Fire Station (and Pelice
Tactical Uni ¢ ation) at about 5:00 p.m. on tho day
of the assassination. According to Sartor, the Dis-
patcher told t! policeman to rove two or three times
during the aft¢ noon, but he did not do =o until) e:x-
plicitly adv sea to that effect by a supetrior. 1In
aacust, Sarter lentified the policeran as . F.

Redditt and said that Redditt had brokcen off ¢  inter-
view with Sartc after starting to discuss his rrove
~fron the static .

6. Two llcgro firecancn vwere moved from {ho
station a day or two hefore the shooting. Onec of then
hac reportedlvy »5ld friends that, two or threc cdoys
before Dr. King was shot, a telescope or binoenlars
were set up o tripod in the fire staticn and focuscd
on the Lorraine tiotel balconv. In August, Sartor sald
4that one firema lefit the Deopartment or was suspended
shortly after th:e shooting, and that he kas bhecn unable
to locate cither of them. He Qd not have their pawmes.

7. MHemphis Chlef of Detectives, Wi. P. fiouston,
called the Lorr Inec Motzl in the early afterncon of
Anril 4 and  »oke to a maid named Palores (LU . He
incuired ato : stationing detectives there, ana the
maid said that 1¢ manager would call bach. lie éid not;
nor did iiouston. Sartor says that fcormer Mayox Ingram
proviced thi information. :

Sartor w ;3 unable during either intervicw to
relate the foregoing allecatiens to his conspircey theory,
but he says that sone of it, and other Information pos-
sessed by formecr layor Ingrawm concerning corruptien in
the Police Dopartnent, sugozet that a nunher of officers
rmay have known of or particinated in the conspiracy~--
because they were bribed or feared exrosure.

. T told S :tor that I would rcport his informition
to ny superiors. .




TOs ShCs, Memph:
Jackn

FROMs Director. cf

Ormm 5.,

A

Scptenoer 26, 1958

l - M, L

(Cnclosures 2)
(Enclosures 2)

(¢4-38851) — 5/ 7 7

g

Enclocod are two copies of B8 nemorandum received from
zive to the assassination of llctin Iyther

~the Department rcl
King, Jr.

The attached sets forth interview of !Mr. Bill® Sartor

by Departnment attornaey on June 12, 1958, end August 22, 1930,
hovwever, the momora Jum was not furnished to us until September

23,.1968.

‘Memphlis
tions to the Burca
Departiental mernor
This should be han

Jackson

ould caipletely evaluate the contents of
the Dapartmental momorandum and sulydt comients a 1 recaxenda-

including what investigative

spects of the

1dum conmpleted and indices check of Sartora

.ed irmediately.

o

would immediately _fumish Burcau and lemphis

_rosulta of indices check concerning 3arter. Two copies of the
s>artrnental menorandun furnished to Jackson in t  event it
ones necessary for investigation to be conducted in the future.

(oo
o
g Brsed upon available data, no information recorded in
c. [Elreau files concerning B11l Sartor. No interview of Sartor ghoul: ‘
a conducted until mxrcau adviseos. i
Lol . .
» tbep
(6)

/2 g
— O‘{)Y‘r

SEE NOTE - PAGE 1 O
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NOTE:

Departm t, in a memorandum furnished us the results of an
interv ew by them ith one Bill Sartor who_is allegedly a contract
writer for Time. | c., and who resides in Greenvillo. Mississippi.
The interviews o place on June 12, 1968, and I gust 22, 1968,
in which Dartor ¢. ims a conspiracy exists in the assassination
of Kin and he giv s names and locations including what appears
to be cosa Nosta | gjures, racketeers, and Memphis Police officers.
Partor does not fi nish the Department complete details and he has
net fully investi¢ ted this matter due to finance .

The Departmeni has not furnished us with this information
before, although v have been in receipt of some of the information
contained herein v lch we ran out with negative f ndings as to a

~ conspiracy involvement. The Department is requesting that we
follow out all lea s, o '

- Sartor, in his interview with the Department expected or

hoped that they wc |d feed investigative results back to him, and

if this is not pos .ble he wanted to be given the story first or J
no later than anyone else, No indication in the Department memo 3
of any committments other than the person conducti | the interview '
advised he would report this information to his superiors.

It is ossible that Memphis has run out some of the
items in the Depari ent memo, which resulted in negative findings
and the Bureau wou! 'not be aware of such. Negative findings are
not necessarily re; rted to the Bureau, therefore, Memphis ahould
make an evaluation nd submit their recommendations.

- -

. Jackson : beihg instructed to furnish I reau and
Memphis the resu ts of indices check concerning $: tor.’ Jacksen
is also being furnished two copies of the Departmental memo in

the event it becomes necessary to conduct investigation there at
a future date.
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Date: 11-5-68
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nformation furnished by one BILL S3ARTGR to Departmental Attorney D |
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NITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

In Reply, Please Rfjn to
File Ne. tiemphlie, Tenncssee

Movember 5, 1968

REZ: JAME3 EMARL RAY, Aka.:
Dr. MARTIN LUTIICR KING, VICTIM
ClVll RIGHT3 = CONSPIRACY

Mr. J. Harold Flannery of the United States Department
of Justicc, has p; pared a memorandum dated Scorntember 17, 1568,
reflecting interviews on June 12, 1968, and August 22, 196¢,
with tr. [il) Sartor of Creenville, Misgiesippl, a contrez
writer for "Tim~* magazirec.

. . Sartor states that "Charlie Stcin, a2 pe ty rackoteer
connected with organized crime, contacted Jamcs Earl Ray in

Los Angeles and told him that there were p2ople in 2w Orlecarns
whom he ought to t lk to.® Sartor states he do=s not know vhether
Stein's initisl cc :act with Ray was accidental or on purpose,

but he states that "Ray was told that the people : ought to

talk to would help him with moncy and his fugitive status.®
Stein’s account of his involvement in this matter as weil 23 othor
investigation rezlative to Stein is set forth in reprorts ifurnishzd
to the lepartmer ol Justice.

Sartor tells us that Ray was in touch in Now Orlears
with "lafia* representatives who rcecferrcd Ray to Frank Libsrise,
described by Sartor as being a Memphis racketecer ¢ 4 a lieutec..ant
of Carlos Marcel 3s, the southern'iiafia chieftain in ket Orleans.
Sartor then related to lr. Flannery that one Joha licFerrc~ of
Soinerville, Tennessece, on or about the day of Kirg's nurser, hzard
a man say on the telephone *“shoot him on the balcory, 100* hin
anywhere; and go to Hew Orleans for your moncy, don't cc::> Ls:oic
here.” Inforration concerning this reporteqd incident Yas also
been furaished to the bepartment of Justico.

Claude Cockrell, dcozribed by Sartor as a scgreyationist,
extortionist, narcotics pusher, and retty racketcer, was an
unsuccessful candluute for eleciion to the U, S, lirares of DL

.. . . R ,-.r‘r..n pf' r ,\1, ,-L\ - = " 5 g




+ James Earl) Ray, Aka.y .
Dr. Martin Luther } ng, Jr., Victim
CR - Conspiracy

——— v ————

Joe Cacar =1 and Larry Mann, identified by Sartor as
professional killer , are unknown to this office, No information
to date has cornnected these individuals with the nurder of
Dr. King.

According to Sartor, a young legro boy & legedly heard

a shot and saw a man jump up from the bushes behind the rooming
house and below the window area from which the fatal shot 1s
thought to have heen fired. A thorough investigat 5n was con-
ducted in the neighborhcod of this rooming house i uecdiately after
the murder anda d :-ing the days immediately following the murder
and no information was developed to indicate that any unidentified

.. person was seen beneath the window from which Ray fired the e
fatal shot.

]'""

hAll of the indiviiuals, both firemen and policemen,
_who were stationed in the fire house near the Lorraine llotel
have been interviewed regarding the events before and after the
murder, and these results have also been furnished to the
Department of Justice.

!

!

l

',,U - e
!

..

!

I2e to the tcense raciaol situation tiat existed in B
Memphis on April 4, 1968, and because of the p:.ominence of Dbr.
King, the Memphis Police Department had every reascn to bz in
touch with persons : the Lorraine Motel in connection with the
“protection of Dr. King.~ There were police officers in and around f o
the Lorraine liotcl throuchout the perioc¢ that Dr. King was re-
siding there. ’

Investigation is continuing relative to individual
mentioned in Sartor‘'s information, h

This documment contains neither rccommendationgs nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is
loaned to your aqgency; it and its contents are not to be dis-
tributed outside yo : agency.
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@) 74 :s Pertaining to James Earl Ray, —

Martin Luther King, Jr,

contains iterials pertaining to the ext adition of
Janes Ear Ray from Great Britain for t!  murder of
Martin Lt wer King, Jr. and for his esci e from the
Missouri :ate Penitentiary. As an inte national
extredit{ : proceeding the matter came v thin the
jurisdict (»m of the Criminal Division. ile munber
125-12-14 } contains materials pertaining to a civi l
suit agal it this Department under the Public
Informati 1 Act in wh ch the plaintiff sought access
to certal documents filed in the Ray extradition
procndingl ‘and ig assigned.to the Civi Division. /
IV T AR R

The Dapn'unent'c investigation of the King
assassination was predicated on a possib 3 conspiracy
violative (£ 18 U.S5.C., 241, and accordingly the

De wrtwent of Justice fils mumber 95-100-473 ﬁ
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substar ive investigation file (144-72-6 ) 18 S NLL! =
assignt { this Division. = = 2o
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P . aware that, in connaction with the &vil [l

suit broy, t under the Freedom of Information Aco, .u© i
certain p« tions of the extradition file have bg_gn e
made avail ble to the private plaintiff and thefmaft o

. to members of ths public, including publishera.c,tn
‘order that the Depattuant will continue to observe &
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uniform volicy with respect to this matter, I em going
to n :i r those authors, publishers and others vho have
request 1 access to the Ray files thr¢ gh this Division,
or ¥ » ve been referred to this Divi {on through the
FBI, th : they may mow inspect these § pers.

. ' weever, because thers is an ou stending complaint
chargin' Ray with a civil rights violation, and because
the mat r is still under consideration in this Division,
I do ot belisve it would be sppropriate to disclose any
further ontents of the Ray fileg at t (s tims,

4 cordingly, I sm seeking your agreement to
restr ct access to sach of thesa files to officials of
your Div sion who may have responsibilities in connection
with the matter and to officials of this Diviasion. With
your 1t ement, X would ask the Records Administration ‘
Office t notify the responsible attor: y in this .
DPivision whenever one of thase files is charged out, i

so that : will stay advised as to the tatus of this
matter,

N
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"o :K. William O'Connor

- Chief, Criminal Section
, ‘ MG:pg .

.Monica Gallzgher | | N

"Attorney : . N\

Criminal Section '

DATE: January 25, 1¢7%
FROM

suBJEcT: Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. s it

At your request Mr. Queen and I met on January 13,
1971 for some four hours with Mr, Ken Smith, a self
employed 'researcher! and sometime investigator for
the "Committee to Investigate Assassinations" which is
headed by Attorney Bud Fensterwald. The following is
a report of' the significant or possibly significant
matters which Mr. Smith repérted to me. Mr. Smith
advised that he can supply addresses and further
informaticn in connection with some”af the persons
referred to if we so desire. Mr. Saith did not
interrogate me or Mr. Queen about our knowledge of
the case, nor did either of us_volunteer any information
whatever. - Mr. Smith advised as follows: , -

I. Personal Data

| I retired in 1960 from my employment with the : |
U.S. Treasury after 22 years as an investigator with &
the Alcohol-Tobacco-Tax unit. During my government :
employment I worked mainly out of Chicago although I
also had other assignments. During a portion of my
government employment I worked for the Internal Security
Division as a supervisor of criminal investigations,

and I was a deputy chief of an investigative unit,

After my retirement I opened a real estate office
in Washington, D.C., and I still work in real estate
part time. Recently I have been spending much of my e L
time as a contract researcher for various clients. For ’ .
example,- I did research for a legislative lobby seeking

,-\‘ W . ) 1
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prohibition of the "soreing" of Tennessee Walking Horses;
‘I am now engaged to do research on baby scals in the
Alleutian Islands. I accept these projects whean my
services are not needed by my old friend Bud Fensterwald,
who has first call on my time. Also I work for r.
Fensterwald for $50 per day plus expenses, whereas my
‘usual rate is $100 plus expenses.

I met Fensterwa;o when I testified before Senztor
Long's Committee on Wiretapping, of which Fensterwald:
was Chief Counsel. Thereafter I workedé as Chief Investi- -
gator for the Committee for about three years, until the
whole staff resigned when Serator Kennedy assumed the |
chair, : - : o ~ . - !
In checking my references, you will find that a-
“bad report will be given by thie Assistant Commissioner
for Internzal Revenue. Otherwise, I believe my superiors
have thought reasonably highly of me and my work,

| II.' The Ray - Raoul Linkup in Atlanta

I have a source nicknamed Fruitjar, whose full
identity I do not care to disclose at this time.
Fruitjar (hereinafter FJ) is 2 former small-time
criminal. He is about my age; in poor health (in and
out of, mostly in, a government hospital in the Vashington,
D.C. metropolltan area); married to a much younger woman
(possibly 30 or so), a former prostitute. FJ got his
nickname because he sold moonshine out of a fruit jar
during prohibition. I do not believe FJ is preseﬁtly
engaged in any criminal activities.

FJ came to Fensterwald in epproximately Feoruary,
1970, and volunteered that he had information concerning-.
ames Earl Ray's activities in Atlznta. I was asked to

and did check out FJ's background. He has in the past
been a paid- informant for the A.T.U., and an agent whon
I knew while working for the government told me this man
had sometimes furnished relizble information. ;




t -
When I wen:z to interview FJ I found him difficuit
to éraw out. I thought at first he wanted money - more
than I was able to ofifer; but it turned out wha: he
really wanted was legzl representation in some civil
suit he wanted to bring. I think it may have been
egainst the government. Fensterwald agreed to represent
him; but as far as I know the actLon has not yet been
filed.

FJ said he knew a men in Atlante czlied "Starvo"
whon he identified Irom pictures as identical with
Jemes Earl Ray. e said thet % Atlenta I would find
other individuals, frequenters of the 10th and Peachtree
zrea or people who “hang out" there, probably mainly szall
time criminals, who would remember Starvo and his
association with Racul., FJ said Starvo, Raoul and two
girls went away for several dzys to. e flsh ing camp
together. The leads Iurnished by FJ.were checked out by

2 as follows.

A. Ralph George Dickerson or George Ralph Dickerson,
zka Rocky, aka Raoul, is an ex-prize fighter. He is half
Norwegian (paternmal) and haif Indian (maternal), has a
swarthy complexion, is a ''torpedo" or muscle mzn, and wzs
or may have been in ermy intelligence at some time in the
past. He is now an a2lcoholic and on the two occasions I
saw and spoke to him he was pretty well gone on alcohol.
Accordingly, I got no useful information from him. I do
know he speaks Spanish and I have heard him called Raoul
although he is epparently more often called Rocky. anu-
hangs around a bar called '"Doc's Place™ at 10 xx Peachtrce.

I understend from FJ that Starvo had let it be
known in Atlanta that he was a ''safe man', i.e. that re
specialized in safecracking. - FJ says he tried to interesc
Starvo in a safe '"job* involving $200,000 in cash, and
that Starvo told Raoul he would de it. Powever, this jcb
never .came off.

I do not have a picture of Raoul but I do have a
picture of a Mexican friend of Fensterwald's who looks
quite a lot like Raoul. Sometimes I show people this

picture of the Mexican in seeking an ldentl;lcatlon e

Raoul.,




B. Becky aka Bc .iart aka Becky Jones (allegedly

after a man named Jc +hom she lived with for a while)
end Martha aka Mart>  .ilmer. I believe. that thase two
girls went with Stz = and Raoul to a fishing camp for
several days. Nef:t - of *hesc girls provided ne with

any directly useful ~-zformation, but that did ro: surprise
me greatly, . i

becky and Martha lived at g rooming house operatec b
¥Mrs. FNU Edwards at 1C7 6th Street, N.E. in Atlenta. oz,
Edwards tcld me she remembered the girls' driving e white

Mustang, sometimes alone and sometimes with two men who
meet the descriptions of Stzrvo and Reoul.

C. FJ had described to me roughly the place where
he thought Starvo and Raoul had gone with the girls., I
followed his directions to a fishing camp about 10-12
miles from Perry (phonetic), Florida, where Route 14, a
gravel road, goes down toward the gulf and dead-ends. The
camp is called Nutall Rise. The operator of the camp,
name unrecalled, told me he vaguely remembered a white ooy,

red-headed girl, blond girl, Indian fellow and white fellc-r

being around the area for several days. He did not taink
they stayed at his camp, but wasn't sure. -

As I was walking back to my car on Route 14 I saw
what appeared to be a "path" leading to a still, and I
found and interviewed the moonshiner, name unknown. He
was driving a 1951 or 52 faded blue Chevrolet quarter-ton
Pickup. He sa2id he remecmbered these four people clezrly,
as they were doing e lot of shecting, possibly tergat
shooting, in the area (which made him nervous) ead it waz -
after the Turkey season, He identified plctures of Rey
and of the Mexican who resembles Raoul. He described tkea
girls as one redhead and one short brunette, and thought
they were driving a car with Georgia plates.

D. A person who told me he remembered Raoul (Rocky)
and Starvo hanging around togethier, and going on a fisairnz
trip together, is Henry (I think that is his first name
but it could be his 1last neme}., He is a2 "wino' and an

- itinerant house painter, and possibly 2 small time erisficail,
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ITI. The Overhead Conversation

A. The Substance

Byron Watson is a boy now 17 years old. His )
|father, a former Deputy Sheriff, was killed in December
1966. His mother, Lillien Vatsen, is an overbearingz
individual and the boy's principal companion. The boy

is extremely intelligent but in my Iudgment very

strange or ‘'weird'". Ke has been preoccupied since
childhood with entiques, relics, rare coins, ete., to

the exclusion of usual youthful interests. I understand

. he is reputed to be cne of the most skilled coinp &ppraiszrs
in the United States. He impresses me as a modern but
non-hippe type boy, mildly anti-establishment as ‘today's
youth tend to be; he reminds me of-the fellow on '"Laugh
In" who carries the flower (Harry Gibson). Ee does not.
smoke; uses no drugs (except for his a:sthma)- drinks
only wine with dinnmer. : R

In the spring of 1968 Byron (then 14) was employad

. part-time after school and on Saturdays at an establish-
nment in Atlanta called Magellan, -3340 Peachtree Roag
apparently. a2 semi-museun and semi-sales outlet for antiques,
rare coins, gems, relics, ete. I believe that Magellan
-or its associates may also have been involved with
smugzling, as appears below. BEyron was beiag pzid $5.00
Per hour plus the opportunity to buy coins at wholesale
prices. : '

On a Thursday in March 1968, which I believe to
have fixed as March 2S, 1968,. (Byron remembers hearing
the noon news about the garbage workers strike), Byron
reported for work at about 12:30 p.m. There was no schoel
that day. In the building occupied by Magellan there is
a room just to the right of the main entrance which was
used as the office; it was a "den" when the building was
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formerly occupied as e residence. Byron went into the

office where he observed a meeting in progress. Preésent

were Gene Purcell, Larry Meier, Bayne Culley, and five
or sii other men unkacwn to hin, of which he thinks
perhaps one and possibly two were Negroes, although
because of the physgical layout and lighting he is not
a2t all sure. Gene Purcell handed him $2.00 erd said
"Go get yourseif some lunch." Byron told Gene he had
just had lunch. Gene s2id then "go get me a pack of
cigarettes, and get yourself a coke, and tzke your
time about it." Byron left with the $2.00. Cutside
'in ‘the rear he saw parked a black Cadillac, thought to
have had New York license plates, “which he associzted
with the unknown persons inside at the meeting.

Byron returned in aboyt 10-15 minutes with Gene's

cigarettes. He found that he had left the door

slightly ajar and, as he stood in the entryway, he over- -

heard the following conversation:

Gene said:"I'm going to kill that'nigger
bastard King next Thursday in Tennesse just like
{I killed Kennedy." : .

—

)} Lerry Meier said: "You sure pulled that one
off good. They'll never know in a hundred years
. who did it." e

Gene: "I've got a jailbird set up to take
the rap on this one just like the other ome,"

-l Byron became frightened. He rattled the door
.which had been ajar as though he was .just coming in,
entered and delivered the cigarettes to Gene. The
meeting seemed to be breaking up or broke up shortly
afterward,” . - : ‘ g
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, When the meetlng had broken up, Gene and Larry
Meier interviewed Byrcn about whether he had been
eavesdropping. Their manner was very threatening, and
- although Byron denied’ having overheard anything, they .
seemed to be suspicious. Byron thinks it is possmble
.someone in the officec may have seen him as he approached
the house or just before he came in. At one point in
[the irterview Gene threw a bowie knife into the wall

near Byron and said that it could as easily have gone
through him, or words to that’ effect.
Byron claimed he wasn't feeling well, called his S

~mother, and went home with her. He told hls mother about
. the conversation that afternoon.- Both became frightened

and decided that Byron should not cofitinue working at:
Magellan. However, they decided they should go back

.on Saturday to make an explanztion rather than Just

having him fail to return. E :
On_Saturday irs. Watson took BYIOD to Magellan
. where she .explained to Gene Purcell that Byron could -

not work there any more because it was interfering with
his school work. While Mrs. Watson was talking to’
Purcell in the office, Byron was taken by Larry Meier

to Meier's.apartment on the second floor, where he was .
-again interrogated about overhearing the conversation,
wnlch he continued to deny. During this interview Meier -
|threatened Byron, saying in effect that if he had over=-
heard anything he had better forget it fast, or a bomb -
might explode in his mother's car or he could be shot

by a high powered rifle from a long way away.

*

On or about April 1, 1968, Purcell, Meier and
Culley left Magellan and are believed to have left
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Atlanta. They did not return until June 10 or 11, 1968.
During this interval Jean Sayre operated Magellan. B

B. Other Accounts

£ The preceding information reflects what Byron
and Mrs, Watson told ‘me. I understand they have i
- reported substantizlly identical information to cthers, .
as described below. What follows incorporates informa-
tion received from the Watsons, Mr. Fensterwald and
Atlanta attorney Lynwood Maddox. . '

At some point Mrs. Watson becefie concerned
about the fact that the information shé and Byron had
concerning the overheard conversation had not been
‘communicated to the proper authorities. She wrote
~ & letter to the White Hous2, possibly addressed to :
President Nixon, in which she said she had some informa-
tion. Thereafter she and Byron wzre called on by two
‘|Secret Service agents, one of whom was named Manaing,
According to the Watsons the Secret Service agents
|received this information with open disbelief and
hostility, one of ithem saying to Byron, among other
things, "Don't tell me what happened in Dallas; I was
there." Mrs. Watson and Byron were badly frightened
by this interview. SR - ;

Attorney Lynwood Maddox represented Mrs. Watson
in connection with a civil suit she wanted to file
or filed against William S. Arnett, an individual
formerly associated trith Magellan and who she claims
defrauded her of some $50,000. Trusting Mr. Maddox,
Mrs. Watson reported to him.both the substance of the-
overheard conversation (as substantiated by Maddox to
me) and the .incident with the Secret Service.
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Mr. Maddox arranged for Mrs. Watson and Byron
to have an appointment with Governor Maddox of Georgzia,
durlng which, in Attorney Maddox's presence, the story
was repeated. According to Attorney Maddox, Mrs. Watson
insisted to the Goverrnor during thais interview that they
were entitled to some reward as a result of furniching
this information; the Governor was unreceptive; and
the interview was not successful. The Governor's positicn
was, in effect, that the matter was a federzl one and
should be taken up with federal authorities.

' ) . _

After this interview Attorney Maddox contacted
Congressman Weltner, who knew of the work of the
Committee to Investigate Assassinations and referred
Maddox to'Mr. Fensterwald. This is how we learned of
the Watsons' story, and this happened about the first
week in August ;1970. - . . -

N

, ¥r . Fensterweld thereafter arranged for Byron

'to submit to a polygraph examination. . This was done by-
an expert named (FNU) Baxter in New York. I have
listened to the tape recording of this examination and -

I believe that the results are utterly invalid. It
appears from the tape that within a few hours prior to
the exenlination Byron had had some six shots of .isopril
(medication for his asthma), which would alone completely
negative the possibility of reaching any conclusions
from the polygraph. Also in my judgment the examiner
used an overbearing tone and manner which would tend to
intimidate the person questioned, thus effecting the -
polygraph results. I understand that Mr. Baxter's:
eport indicates that the examination was 'partly incon=-
clusive and partly negative," suggesting that Byron was
1ying'in certain areas. 1 think this examination must
be regarded as wholly inconclusive. While Byron may be
lying ebout whether he deliberately ezavesdropped (he
gays it was acc1denta1 and not dellberate, ‘whereas I
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. the truth
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t was probably deliberate), I honestly beliecve
from my interviews and impressions that ‘he ig telling

about what he heard or thought he heard.

Th
[with Mage

1.

ons Associated with Mzecllan

e fbllowing are people who have been associated |
llan: . : ) A : . oy S

Williem S. Arnett, eks Williom 8. Arnowich,'.

.of Columbus, Georgia. Arnett managed Magellan for a

period of

time on a 10% commission basis until December

1967, when he was “thrown out," possibly because he is

Jewish.
by Arnett

(This version reported by_Byron and coafirmed

). He is engaged in antique--dealing. Mrs. Wa,tst:.au."~

thinks Arnett defrauded her of $50,000 in connection
with antique transactions. "Mrs. Watson also claims to

. have evid
violation
admitted

ence against Arnett of smuggling and income tax

s. (See the Byron burglary, below). Arnett
to me that he has been zrrested for smuggling -

but told me that he beat the rep. Arnett told me
Magellan robbed him and that he is now being "extorted"

of $500 p
financial

estate developer. Arneit told me that Adams, Sutherland L,H

er mongh by Magellan interests. Arrett was
ly backed in Magellan by William Moog, a real

and Nelson were all admitted John Birchers. He also

said he thinks Purcell, Culley and Meier are violent.oz-‘f:;

. potential

.Pprcell i
or near 0
A 2.
Thibodeau

ly violent individuals. . e T

Arnett told me that Sutherland told him that

8 mow occupied as a part-time gun-runner in
ak Ridge, Tennessee. .

FNU Clifford, financizlly backed by William
X, Atlanta-Decatur real estate speculator

- and banE:president He leased the premises at 3340

'\ -

ﬁg
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Peachtree and was licensed as Magellan, Blocade Runners,
and Southeast Restoration Laboratories. N

- 3. Harold Eugene Purcell, eka Gene Purcell,
knowledgeable about guns and relics and in charge of
that phase of the Magellan operation, as well as
apparently exercising the biggest share of control over
the whole Magellan operation. Purcell has bragged of
"beating the rap" in connection with the burning of a
Negro church in Temnessee in the late 1950's, Also he
is proud of having his picture-in Life Magazine in
comnection with the Clinton, Tenn. "school riots" during
the same era. -He allegedly told Arnett he had been
tried and acquitted three times for aggravated assault
on "aiggers". - ; ' R
4. Jean (Mrs. John) Sayre (phonetic), who managed
Magellan for a short time. She and her husband have
disappeared from Atlanta and can't be found. Her husband

was president of a corporation called "Par-Take-Of-Atlanta":;_,

which may have been a non-existent corporation. They .
are originally from Virginia, she from an old-line Virginia
family., After Magellan closed, she also operated the
premises for a short time doing business as "Tudor Fair",

o 5. Lawrence (Larry) Meier, who is now teaﬁhing
in a high school in Six Flags, Georgia. Meier is a .
notorious homosexual and has been involved .in a car theft -

ring. He specialized at Magellan in restoration and
appraisal of antique pottery. ’ '

N 6. Bayné Culley, a muscle man whose associaticn -
with the others is unknown. '

. 7. John Seymour, executive st Lockheed in Ltlanta,
who was involved in an unknown way, and was apparently
‘the largest stockholder (of a total of 22) in Magellan.

o -
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8. Jerry Adams,4private detective end possible

wiretapper, sometimes operating as a TV-radio repeirman,

Formerly employed Jimmy Kemph, now deceased. Present
exployer of Buzz McQueen, a bill collector and "tail",
9. Ben Suthegland |
10. FNU Nelsoh

11. FNU Suttbn

.“
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D. Peripheral Matters Related to Magellan
At 3177 Peachtree Road N.E, there is a building
which appears to have four establishments in it. They
are: (a) Adams Associates, a private detective agency
operated by Jerry Adams; (b) Atlantic Clearing Exchange,
allegedly a clearing house for trading stamps; (¢) E.E.
Inc.; and (d) Answering Northside, which apparently
purports to be an enswering service but does not seem to
be wired to conduct this business. .
I have gone by there several tines but never found anyone
there when I knocked on the doors. They are all listed as
having the same telephone number, which is also the
telephone number which Magellan had when it was in
operation.’ :
; When I was in Atlanta on August 11, 1970 I called
that number (261-4184) and asked for "Gene". The person \..
who answered, who mazy have been Jerry Adams' employee ‘
Buzz McQueen, said he had never heard of Gene. Then he
called someone else to the phone who I think may have f
been Jerry Adams. I told this person that Gene Purcell
" had given me this number and told me he could always be
reached there. I told him I wanted to "do some business"

with Gene like I had in the past. He told me Gene was on | D
the West Coast but would be back in about three weeks &and o
would check in with him. I said I would call again. - = -

" E. Other Miscellaneous Information from Byron = ¢

: 1. Byron has identified a picture of the Mexican
who resembles Raoul as being very like a person whom he
saw at least once at Magellan, "except for the pock marks."
T noted that Raoul has noticesble pock marks on his face,
whereas there are none discernable in the Mexican's .
picture.- v o . =

2. Byron has also identified a picture I showed
him of Clay Shaw as a person whom he has seen at least
once at Magellan. : - ‘
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3. Gene
Teactivate a dega

Purcell once to
ctivated machin

4. Byron has Seen, in addition to an
some seven to ten modern rifles at Magellan,
5. Gene

he worked on guns,

Purcell bbught a new
truck in March, 1968
bird,
T4

7.
Ford pickup
on 3/28, .He also had a Fire

8. Byron saw a 24 carat emer
have smuggiled into the United States
trip abroad with Clifford, :

yeliéw streamlined‘deluxe
s> just

ald which Purcell may

1d Byron he kneyw how to - R
e gun, B 5

tique firearms,

had é'room in the Magellan basement where

“before the meeting

when he went on g

F. The Byron Burglary )
A = . . _ |
On December 23, 1970, Byron Watson and two friends,
Thad Barnes (19 years old) and Doug Hale (17 years old)
drove from Atlanta to Columbus, Georgia. Byron's

intention allegedly
of his smuggling
deliver certain

‘his mother claim
and Companions went to Arnett's mothe
found no- one at home; then to Arnett!
found no one at home; then to Arnett’
There they allegedly arrive about 1
» but found the back door open,

antiques and art obje
belong to Mrs.

P
o </

called the police and went to the sto
police allegedly found Byron's pocket
and other gems, B o

TR me reas x
e e TR

Watson.

They apparently
w

Was to threaten Arnett vwith exposure
and income tax evasi

on if he did not ‘
¢ts which Byron and
Allegedly, Byron
r's house, where they
s house, where they

s "Museum Shop. "

0 p.m., found no

L]

orth (Arnett's

The
filled with Jade




* 15 -

The three boys. were allegedly charged with .
burglary; afforded a preliminary hearing on 12/24/70 .
which received extensive news coverage; and released
on bail on 12/26/70. -

Attorney Lynwood Maddox has allegedly had a
falling-out with Mrs. Watson, no longer represents
her in any connection, and refused to represent Byron
in connection with this charge. Byron may be reprecented
by Attorney Paul Killpatrick of Columbus, Georgia.
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N " P1 1se interviev ([ EEER . 21llesedly
of Charle :on, South Carolina, with refe ence to any
knowledge he may have of of Eric Starvo
Galt, or  the circumstances surroun [ng the assassi-
nation ~f Martin Luther King, Jr. The substance of

, communication may be discussed with
- if necessary. 1In additic , please
make disciete inquiries of appropriate I itish sources
to determine whether ﬁhas a recc d or
reputatic of mental instability, crimir 1 activity,
’ etC. .

I1 . Please find attached copies of a
memorandum prepared by Miss Gallagher of this Division,
reflecting the report of an dinterview w: h Mr. Ken
Smith, a "researcher" for the "Committee to Investi- _
gate Assa551nations. Because of the serious
implications of the information supplied by Mr. Smith,
I believe it will be necessary to make : propriate
investigation to determine the extent to which this -
inform :ion is factual and accurate. T

However, because it appears that inquiries
involving the Watsons or the persons involved with
Magell 1 ight if known jeopardize both the completion
of the investigation and even possibly the physical N\
safety of Byron Watson, I believe it would be desireable °
to obtain certain background and peripheral information
before any of the principals become aware that an
investigz ion is or may be in progress. Accordingly,
please conduct the following investigation:

1. Please obtain full background information
on ! :. Smith, including any information which would
help to « aluate his reliability as a source.
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R -~ Lo Offzces -
'» . . FENSTERWALD AND OXNLHAUSEN
$10 BIXTEENTH STREET. N. W. .
’ - . WASHINGTON, D. C 20008 v
__TILDNOHI (202) 223-1687
BERNARD FENSTERWALD. Jn e NEW YORK A9BOCIATES
" £N -
WILLIAN G OHLHAUS s & ULLMAN
DORDON F. HARRISON B42 MadDison AVINUL
or poumsty NEw Youx, N ¥, 10017

March 27, 1974

Nr. William O'Connor '
550 11th 5t., K.W. ..
Washington, D. C. :

Dear Bill:

X enclose a copy of a letter which I obtained, and which
should be of interest to you. Jt is from George McMillan,
well known writer and hopeful biographer of James Earl Ray;
it is to John Ray, Jame's brother.

As you will note, NMckillan claims access t the FBI file AN
and asser s that both Gerold Frank and WAlliam fAuie had N
access. e

If this i true, and I have reason to believe it is true

at least 1 he cases of Huie and Prank, I believe that
- as Ray’s att rney, am entitled to access. In fact, I be ieve

I'm entitled under the FOI Act as an individual. It wou 1

be to everyone’s advantage, I believe, to let me examine it

guietly ratl r than after a big, public flap.

Would gou lc ¢ into this and take it up wif ’go; elders.

Warmest rege ds. ‘ ) B

e L . ‘ Sincerely,

Bernard Fenstetwald, Jt. .

ST Ps. ) hl? Co2
.oz pespite our best efforts, Ray is still inls [Htary; f'-f'FT'E R
e X starting his 18th month. . '
We go to Houston to depose Percy Foreman QH}AP’iAP §3 1974

. on Joy:! Ek f,__ SEF - 50'

77/ P
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¢ Depiriment of Fustice -
Llashington, T.E. 20530

. Mr. Be: afﬂ*;:;::;rwald, Jr., ' '

Law Offices

Fensterwald_and Ohlhausen -
910 Sixtet th Street, N.W.
_Washingtor _D.C, 20006

- Dear Y asterwald: -
oA

This 48 to reply to your letter of Marc 27, 1974,
enclosing letter from one George McMill n to John Larry

. Ray, and requesting access to our investigative file
pertaini g to the assassination of Reverend Martin Luther
King. , N

As an investigative file pertaining to a possible
violation of federal criminal statutes, t (s material is
specifice ly exempted from disclosure pursuant to the
— Freedom of nformation Act. See 5 U.S,.C. §552. Any »
- disclosure of the contents of this file would be contrary o
to Department policy and regulations. , Q

- e

I regret that we could not be of more assistance. ’

Sincerely,

K, William O'Conn r
Deputy Assistant Attorney Ge ‘:@ral
© 'Civil Rights Division

.o
e

S ‘Gr.' .
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o £ BAS L
WILLIAM G OHLHAUSEN s & u AN

DORDON F. HARRISON B4Z Madison AVEINUL
oF DOURSLL ' : NEw Yomx, K. Y. 10017

March 27, 1974

Hr. William O’Connor
550 11th St., N.W. -
Washington, D. C. :

Dear Bill:

X enclose a copy of a letter which I obtained, and which

should be of interest to you. It is from George McMillan,

well known writer and hopeful biographer of James Earl Ray;
it is to Jobn Ray, Jame's brother.

As you will note, McMillan claims access ¢t the FBI file AN
and asser s that both Gerold Frank and NJlliam Huie had
access.

If this is true, and I have reason to believe it is true
at least n the cases of Huie and Frank, I believe that ,

- as Ray's at{ rney, am entitled to access. In fact, I believe
I'm entitled under the FOI Act as an individual. It wou d
dbe to everyc e’s advantage, I believe, to let me examine it
guietly rather than after a big, public flap. :

#ould you look into this and take it vwp wit yot elders.

Warmest regards. ‘ ‘ .

.;;Lw{.f o ‘ . Sincerely,

Bernard renstetwald, Jr. .

K Br:cr -
i — . Encl - - - - —— .
L _,Lf‘ 2 - Ce2
et pespite our best efforts, Ray is still inls ftazy; :..}‘:nc[ R

starting his 18th month. .
We go to Bouston to depose Percy Foreman Qn}ApriAprrea 1974
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€ Depariment of Fustice o
Llashington, D.C. 20530

-

. Mr. Be: nd'}'eﬂerwald, Jr. | '

Law Offices

Pensterwald_and Ohlhausen °
910 Six eenth Street , N.W.
Hashingmm p.C, 20006

) Dear nr.’?”t;:rwald: :

; r \

Tf;is is to reply to your letter of Mar¢ 27, 1974,
enclosing letter from one George McMill n to John Larry

. Ray, and requesting access to our investigative file ‘
pertaining to the assassination of Reverend Martin Lut :r-.\
King, , .

A an investigetive file pertaining to possible
violation of federal criminal statutes, t (s material is
speci ice lv exempted from disclosure pursuant to the
—_ Freedom of nformation Act. See 5 U.S.C, §552. Any
- disclosure of the contents of this file would be contrary .
to Department policy and regulations. : i

T

I regret that we could not be of more assistance. :

Sincerely,

K. William O'Conn r
Deputy Assistant Attorney Ge :ral
© 'Civil Rights Division

.t
T
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> - Leparhent ol Justice
Mhashinaton
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Junc 30, 1976
MEHNORANDUHN

TO: dward H. Levi,
: : Attorney Gencral
FROM: cter R. Taft, AAG

,_q(:’ and and Natural Resources Division

LR . : .
R egquest of Estate of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

. L4
) . As I understand it, the King Estate seccks accnso

Lo matorlals on King which were turned over to the -Church

Committece and to any other materials dealing with King i
invelving ha:assmcnt or otheruisce. 7he King Estate further

cceks to play an affirmative role in the Department's
~investigations of the King assassination an of FBI

harassment of King while he lived.

_ With respect to access to materials, I see no
reason to change the normal substantive sta lards for pro-
viding access whether basced on the Freedom on lnformation
Act, Prlvacy Act, or any other rationale for access. The
only exception I would make would be if Fred Folsom werce
to determince that disclosure of certain materials otherwise
exempt would assist him in completing the investigations.

I would grant-a priority in disclosurc over the
normal Frecdom of Tnformation Act waiting list if Fred
Folsom believes that immediate access will assist him in
completing the investigations. 7This would also provide
, the only rc » for the. King Estate in the investigations
3 which 1 consider appropriate.  Clearly, private parties
should not take an affirmative ryole in a Departmental '
investigation, especially one which could possibly conclude
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in criminal referrals. Nonetheless, the King heirs could
“be ewbivemely helpful in these investigations since they >
.. have knowledge about Xina's activitics, associates, and
- enemies unavailable to the Department. -The situation is
not unlike that presented in NAlderman v. United States,
- 3924 U.S. 165 (1969), involving a defendant's right to
cxarine logs of an illeqgal clectronic surveillance, oven
though the government contended the subject  itter was
‘unrelated to the prosecution.  ‘The government wished to
1imit review to an in camera examination by the trial
judge. The Court ordered the materials to be turned
‘over -to defendant, stating: ‘
s ' ' An apparent innocent phrase, a chance
o ‘remar), a reference to what appears to
be a neutral person or cvent, the
identity of a caller or the individual
on the other end of a telephone, or
even the manncr of speaking or usin . @
‘words may have special significance
' to onc who knows the morc intimate
facts of an accused's life. And yet , :
that information may be wholly color-
less and devoid of meaning to one less
: well acqguainted with all the relevant
circumstances. Unavoidably, this is i
a matter of judgment, but in our view . N
the task is too complex, and the ’ .
margin of error too grcat, to rely - ,
wholly on the in camera judgment of
- the trial courl to identify thosc )
records which might have contributed
to the Government's case. Id. at 182.
: |
~ -A similar ruling was enteved in Dennis v, United E
Slates, 384 ULS. 855 (1966) with respect .to the disclozure
ol grand jury minutes to the defendant, cven toough the
govornment be ieved their content irrelevant t the prosecu-
Lion or dcfon"e of the case. If the King Estate (and ;
prosumably the King heirs) had immediate access to those K
matcrials to which it is entitled, it could become an 3
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important source of informaltion and evaluation of govern--
ment documents on behalfl of the investigatilons. The need
for 1mmediate review of the materials in order to meel the
Jmmediate investigative necds, would be adeqguate grounds
to place a priority on access for the Estate.

Finally, in my opinion, Hartin Luther King, Jr.
Te already an important figure in the history and social
fabric of our country. T believe Lt 1s important to pro-
tect his image as best as possible from the unwarranted
dis=emination of information from FBI files, somc of
vvhich may have heen illegnlly or improperly collected or
-usaed, I presume the Estate feels likewilse. lowever, 1
can offer few suggestions in carxrying out such a policy.
For the s¢ o of my own mental health, I have chosen to
relvy on the cxpertise of others to interpret the
intricacies of the FOIA and Privacy Mct. '
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